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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion

ITREHREEREEREWL

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), | have pleasure in
presenting the audited consolidated results of Prosperity Investment
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for
the financial year ended 31 December 2009.

The Group was principally engaged in investment in securities and equity-
linked products.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECT

2009 was a challenging year with uncertain and volatile conditions in the
global economy. The global financial market gradually stabilized due to
the concerted effort by central banks throughout the world in liquidity
improvement measures. Nevertheless, fundamentals are still weak
showing no sign of full economic recovery in short and medium terms.
The unprecedented global financial crisis has seriously weakened the
financial markets with grave repercussions for the global economy.
Performance of our investment portfolio was significantly affected. The
Group had made a net loss of approximately HK$102.0 million (2008:
HK$53.6 million). The loss was mainly due to the fair value reserve
realized upon disposal of available-for-sale financial assets amounting to
HK$83.2 million.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Comprehensive Loss

Taking into effect of HKAS 1 (Revised) from 1 January 2009, the
statement of comprehensive income was introduced which included the
fair value change of available-for-sale financial assets. The total
comprehensive loss for the year ended 31 December 2009 was HK$16.4
million (2008: HK$235.5 million).

Net Asset Value

The consolidated net asset value of the group as at 31 December 2009
was HK$253.5 million (2008: HK$371.3 million), representing a decrease
of HK$117.8 million by 31.7%. It was mainly attributable to the
comprehensive loss of HK$16.4 million for this year, HK$16.7 million of
interim dividend paid and HK$85.9 million of distribution made to
shareholders during the year.

As at 31 December 2009, the consolidated net asset value per share of
the Group was HK$1.98 (2008: HK$2.98).
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion (continued)

TEBREEREERE WL (&)

Capital Structure
During the year, the share capital and reserves of the Group has been
changed as follows:

Exercise of Share Option

On 10 June 2009, China Investment Fund Company Limited (“CIF")
exercised the share option granted pursuant to the agreement dated 17
August 2007 between the Company and CIF, to subscribe 3,600,000 new
shares of HK$0.01 each at a price of HK$1.739 each. The premium on
issue of shares of HK$5.9 million was credited to the share premium
account.

Share Premium Reduction and Distribution Out of
Contributed Surplus Account

By passing a special resolution at a special general meeting held on 9 July
2009, the shareholders of the Company approved a share premium
reduction under which the entire amount standing to credit of the share
premium account amounted to HK$97.0 million be cancelled and
transferred in full to the contributed surplus account and the amount in
share option reserve amounted to HK$6.2 million also be cancelled and
transferred to the contribution surplus account.

By passing an ordinary resolution on the same date, the distribution out
of contribution surplus account of the Company at HK$0.67 per share,
totally amounted to HK$86.0 million, was approved and was paid on 24
July 2009.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Operations of the Group are generally financed through internal cash
resources. As at 31 December 2009, the Group maintained cash and
bank balances of HK$22.7 million while there was no borrowings at all.
With cash and other current assets of approximately HK$61.6 million, the
Group has sufficient financial resources to satisfy its commitments and
working capital requirements.

MAJOR SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Top-up Placing

On 11 February 2010, the Company completed a top-up placing of
21,300,000 new shares of HK$0.10 each at a price of HK$1.80 each
pursuant to the placing and subscription agreements dated 28 January
2010. The net proceeds from this placing of shares amounting to
HK$37.7 million was generated for general working capital of the Group
and has been kept as bank deposit. The issued capital of the Company
has been increased to HK$14,958,920, representing 149,589,200 shares
of HK$0.10 each.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion (continued)

TEBREEREERE WL (&)

Convertible Notes Placing

On 28 January 2010, the Company entered into an agreement of placing
convertible notes with an agent, Baron Capital Limited, for placing a 3
years zero coupon convertible notes ("First Convertible Notes") with a
principal amount of HK$30 million. It will be redeemed on maturity at
110% of the principal amount of the notes outstanding.

On the same date, the Company also entered into the convertible note
subscription agreement with a controlling shareholder, Favor Hero
Investments Ltd, to subscribe the convertible notes ("Second Convertible
Notes") with a principal amount of HK$30 million. The principal terms
and conditions of the Second Convertible Notes are same as the First
Convertible Notes.

The above "First and Second Convertible Notes" are convertible into
conversion shares at an initial conversion price of HK$2.60 per share
(subject to adjustments), a total of 23,076,922 new shares will be issued.

The estimated net proceeds from the issue of the First and Second
Convertible Notes will be about HK$59.3 million. The net proceeds will be
used for general working capital of the Group and the funding of new
investment opportunities.

Share Subdivision and Change of Board Lot Size

On 29 January 2010, the Company announced a proposed share
subdivision and change of board lot size. The Board proposed that each
of the existing issued and unissued share of HK$0.10 each in the share
capital of the Company be subdivided into four (4) subdivided shares of
HK$0.025 each. Once the share subdivision becomes effective, the
authorized share capital of the Company will be HK$30,000,000 divided
into 1,200,000,000 subdivided shares and the board lot size of the shares
be changed from 20,000 shares to 5,000 subdivided shares.

OUTLOOK

Looking into 2010, while the global economy appears stabilized, investors
optimism has been picking up. In particular, significant economic stimulus
programs have induced encouraging growth momentum in China.

The Group will continue to identify and pursue new investment
opportunities and manage the existing investments in accordance with
the Company’s investment objective and policy of achieving long term
capital appreciation and growth in profits.

The Group is currently shifting the investment strategy with particular
focus on investment targets in infrastructure, mine and resources,
property, retail and services sectors in China.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion (continued)

TEBREEREERE WL (&)

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

Remuneration policies for the employees and the directors are reviewed
by the Group in accordance with the market situation and their
performance from time to time. No director or executive is involved in
dealing his own remuneration. In addition to salary payments, the
Company has participated in the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
"MPF Scheme”) in Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme is registered with the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in funds under the control of an
independent trustee. Pursuant to the rules of the MPF Scheme, the Group
and its employees are each required to make contributions to the scheme
at 5% of their monthly relevant income.

APPRECIATION

I would like to express my sincere thanks to all our shareholders for their
continuing support, and to Mr. Alvin Leslie Lam, Mr. Ronald Yan, Mr. Leo
Chan and Mr. Raymond Chan who have resigned from the Board in
December 2009, and Mr. Cheuk Yuk Lung who has resigned from the
Board in January 2010, for their valuable services in the past. Mr. Cheuk
continues to serve the Group in making investment decisions as a
member of the executive committee. | would like to welcome Mr. Richard
Lui, Ms. Elsa Wong and Mr. Feng Nien Shu on our Board and am
confident that their professional knowledge and skills will contribute to
the success of our Board. Lastly, | would like to thank our staff for their
loyalty, commitment and diligence in the past year.

Lau Tom Ko Yuen
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 April 2010
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Directors’ Report

EEERE

The directors present their report together with the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009.

Principal Activities
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are the holding of equity or equity-related

investments and the provision of management services to these investee
companies.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 and the
state of affairs of the Group and the Company at that date are set out in

the financial statements on pages 26 to 29.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the
year are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

Subsidiaries and Associates

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries and the Group’s
principal associates as at 31 December 2009 are set out in notes 17 to 18
to the financial statements respectively.

Share Capital

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the year are
set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on page 112.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (F)

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were as follows:

Executive Directors

Lau Tom Ko Yuen (appointed on 9 November 2009 as a
non-executive director and re-designated as an executive director on
30 December 2009)

Lam Kwing Wai, Alvin Leslie (resigned on 30 December 2009)

Cheuk Yuk Lung (resigned on 29 January 2010)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Feng Nien Shu (appointed on 21 December 2009)

Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (appointed on 21 December 2009)
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa (@ppointed on 21 December 2009)

Yan Mou Keung, Ronald (resigned on 23 December 2009)
Chan Fai Yue, Leo (resigned on 22 December 2009)
Chan Siu Wing, Raymond (resigned on 22 December 2009)

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, Mr.
Feng Nien Shu, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa
shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Each independent non-executive director has, pursuant to the rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules, confirmed that he/she is independent of the
Company. The Company considers that they are independent. The term
of office of each independent non-executive director is for a period of
two years until 20 December 2011 subject to the requirement that one-
third of all the directors shall retire from office by rotation at each annual
general meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (F)

Biographical Details of Directors
The biographical details of the directors of the Company are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, aged 58, was appointed as a non-executive
director and then re-designated as an executive director of the Company
in 2009. He is also the chairman of the remuneration committee and
director of subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Lau has over 36 years of
international experience in investment, corporate development and
management in infrastructure developments as well as construction and
engineering services involving road, port, power, telecommunications,
mining and resources sectors in the Asia Pacific Region. Mr. Lau is
currently the deputy chairman and managing director of PYI Corporation
Limited, the deputy chairman and non-executive director of Paul Y.
Engineering Group Limited and an independent non-executive director of
China National Building Material Company Limited. The shares of all three
companies are listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Nien Shu, aged 43, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company in 2009. He is a member of the audit
committee and remuneration committee of the Company. He holds a
Master of Business Administration degree from the University of Windsor
in Canada and a Bachelor of Arts degree from the York University in
Canada. He has over 18 years of experience in investment, merger and
acquisition in China and South East Asia. Mr. Feng is the chief investment
officer of Yangtze Advisory Group, an investment advisor and manager of
several China focused private equity funds.

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 54, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company in 2009. He is the chairman of
the audit committee and a member of the remuneration committee of
the Company. He holds a Master of Business Administration degree from
the University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, the CPA Australia, the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Chartered
Institute of Management Accountants in the United Kingdom, and is a
practicing Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong. Mr. Lui has over 30
years of experience in accounting, financial and corporate management
and has held senior financial position in an international accounting firm
and various private and public listed companies.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (F)

Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, aged 44, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company in 2009. She is a member of the
audit committee of the Company. She holds a Bachelor’s and Master’s
degree in Law from The University of Hong Kong, as well as a Master's
degree in Corporate Finance from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
Ms. Wong is a solicitor of the Supreme Court of Hong Kong and Supreme
Court of England and Wales, a member of the Hong Kong Law Society
and Hong Kong Society for Financial Analysts. She also holds the
Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Ms. Wong has over 20 years of
experience in legal profession, with majority years working as corporate
counsel and company secretary of Hong Kong listed companies.

Senior Management

Mr. Cheuk Yuk Lung, aged 44, was appointed as an executive director
of the Company in 2004 and was the managing director of the Company.
Following Mr. Cheuk’s resignation from the Board in January 2010, he
was appointed as Chief Operating Officer of the Group. He is a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an
associate member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Cheuk has extensive professional experience in
management, finance, accounting and auditing fields.

Ms. Fong Siu Ying Carol, aged 41, joined the Company in 2010 and
held the position of Financial Controller. Ms. Fong graduated from The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in
Accountancy. Ms. Fong is a fellow of both the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has over 17 years’
experiences in accounting, auditing, internal audit, financial planning and
analysis. Prior to joining the Company, she has held various managerial
positions with US Fortune 500 multinational companies and has relevant
audit experience gained from an international accounting firm.

The investment manager, Sinox Fund Management Limited (“SINOX"),
also provides management services to the Group, pursuant to the terms
of the written management agreement.

Directors’ Service Contract

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company which
cannot be terminated by the Company within one year without payment
of compensation.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (F)

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in the
Shares and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of the directors
and any of their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code contained in the Listing Rules were as follows:

Long positions in shares of HK$0.10 each of
the Company

REOREERD 2EER

ook

ZARBREBEE S LB R ([7E 5 K
B 1B |) %352 16 M 3% 3L 2 & RC Ml BT RS 8% 2k
BARBNRBABHERSMARR (B
P RE EMARRFAE 2 RETRIENE
RZZZANFE+_RA=+—8B ZFEERE
RS2 BEATRAR B RETAEE
B(E&RBFRBEFEGEXVED) 2B M0
RiaRRO P HEA 2 EFORBMT

WA R FSREMBO.I0E T ZRH
ZHE

Percentage of

issued share

Personal* Family* Corporate” Total capital of
Interests Interests Interests Interests the Company
EARE
BERTRAZ
Name of Director EEpnR PN RixER" A ER mER Bk
Lau Tom Ko Yuen 2ER — — 66,722,710 66,722,710 52.01%
(Note)
(Kat)
* Beneficial owner * BEmnEAA

Interests of spouse
Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies
controlled by it

Note: The shares were held by Favor Hero Investments Limited, a company wholly
owned by Sun Matrix Limited which was wholly-owned by Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen as disclosed in the “Substantial Shareholders” below. Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen was therefore deemed to be interested in 66,722,710 shares held by
Favor Hero Investments Limited.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors nor their associates of the
Company had or was deemed to have any interest or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as recorded in the register that required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
contained in the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (F)

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company or any other body corporate and neither the directors nor
the chief executive, nor any of their spouses or children under the age of
18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contract of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Connected Transactions

On 31 August 2007, the Company entered into agreement with SINOX
for a period of three years commencing from 1 September 2007 to 31
August 2010 (the “Agreement”) unless either party provides written
termination notice of at least six months to the other and shall be on the
same terms and conditions of the agreement dated 27 April 2006 (the
“Last Agreement”) except that (i) the calculation of the amount of the
management fee payable to SINOX from the Company has been revised
from 0.75% per annum of the consolidated net asset value of the
Company to 1.90% per annum of the consolidated net asset value of the
Company and (i) the tenor has been revised from the period from 1 April
2006 to 31 March 2009 to the period from 1 September 2007 to 31
August 2010. The Agreement superseded the Last Agreement and
become the latest investment management agreement entered into
between the Company and SINOX.

EERERD ZEF

RN A E AL I B 2 AR F A ] B ] 3
BRI EMZH  EARREZAEBAN
R A RAE T EAEA B8 2 Bty Sk B
Bm MEEF - THAR - ET"H&”ZIZEE
BETN\BEA T TFRNEREAIRBEAR
EHZEAIRER -

EEZENEDS
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (F)

The amount of the management fee payable to SINOX in accordance
with the Last Agreement was calculated based on 0.75% per annum of
the consolidated net asset value of the Company and is now revised to
1.90% per annum of the consolidated net asset value of the Company
during the duration of the Agreement after discussion between SINOX
and the Board of the Company by reason that the value of the assets of
the Group has been drastically increased in the past year and will be
expected to increase under the current favourable economic growth and
stock market performance in both the PRC and Hong Kong and that the
Group is evaluating some potential investment projects in the PRC with a
view of gaining favourable investment returns and yields for the
shareholders of which SINOX will be required to involve more time and
effort in the management and administrative services including but not
limited to the performance of the feasibility studies and financial analysis
of the relevant potential investment projects in the PRC when comparing
with its previous scope of works provided with the Company.

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, SINOX shall receive from the
Company a management fee of 1.90% per annum of the consolidated
net asset value of the Company payable at the end of each month.

In view of the financial tsunami and the difficult and uncertain economic
environment, the Company agreed to pay and SINOX agreed to receive
a temporarily adjusted monthly management fee at a fix sum of
HK$250,000 until June 2010 but subject to review in view of the
uncertain economic environment.

The directors, including the Company’s existing independent non-
executive directors, Mr. Feng Nien Shu, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard and Ms.
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, considered that the Agreement is in the best interests
of the Group and was entered into on normal commercial terms, in the
ordinary course of business of the Company and that the rate of the
management fee is fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders of the
Company are concerned.

The Board has also confirmed that a letter pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) has been issued to the Board by the
auditors of the Company.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (F)

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2009, the following persons had interests and short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO:

Long positions in shares of HK$0.10 each of the
Company

FERR

A 2 B R E 8 TR 0 O 1 1 5336 1 T 28
SrBERBARE THATR-TENE
+=B=+— BRARAZRA RABHR G
R AR

RARQ B EREECI10E T2 KM
ZHR

Percentage of
issued share

Personal* Family*  Corporate® Total capital of
Interests Interests Interests Interests  the Company
BARAT
BRITRAE
Name 28 BAER RkER LRER BER ZBES
Favor Hero Investments Favor Hero Investments — — 66,722,710 66,722,710 52.01%
Limited (note) Limited (7 #%)
Sun Matrix Limited (note) Sun Matrix Limited (#/72) — — 66,722,710 66,722,710 52.01%
Lau Tom Ko Yuen (note) =8 (f:2) — — 66,722,710 66,722,710 52.01%
Toggenburger Christian Emil Toggenburger Christian Emil — — 9,440,000 9,440,000 7.36%
* Beneficial owner * BEnEBA
* Interests of spouse * &
# Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies — * e Fin = NI RN o v =S e/ NI b= S
controlled by it HE

Note: Favor Hero Investments Limited was wholly-owned by Sun Matrix Limited
which was wholly-owned by Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. Accordingly, Sun Matrix
Limited and Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen were therefore deemed to be interested
in 66,722,710 shares held by Favor Hero Investments Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2009, the directors were not
aware of any other person who had an interest or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
that required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO and/or were directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of the
nominal value of the share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any other members of the Group.

Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

Htit © Favor Hero Investments Limited B Sun
Matrix Limited = & # & * i1 Sun Matrix
Limited Bl 8|S R L2 EHH - HIt -
Sun Matrix Limited % 2 & R 7¢ £ %% 12 5
F Favor Hero Investments Limited FriZ4
266,722,710 RIRIDHHEH Ewm ©

B EXPRREE SN - AR AIRIEES M
B IRGIFE 3361 MRz ERMATREHE - ©
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (F)

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares of
The Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the year.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-

Laws, or the Company Act (1981) of Bermuda, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Auditors

On 1 November 2006, RSM Nelson Wheeler tendered their resignation as
the auditors of the Company and then H.H. Liu & Co., C.P.A. was
appointed as auditors of the Company by the Board on the same date to
fill the casual vacancy.

H. H. Liu & Co., C.PA. retires and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Un Kwok Kee, John
Secretary

Hong Kong, 26 April 2010
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERBRE

The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible framework of
corporate governance with a view to being transparent, open and
accountable to our shareholders.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules as its own code on corporate governance practices.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Company has complied
with the code provisions in the Code.

The Board

Composition

The Board currently consists of one executive director and three
independent non-executive Directors (“INED(s)”), one of whom namely
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard has the appropriate professional accounting
experience and expertise. The names and biographical details of each
director are disclosed on pages 10 to 11 of this Annual Report. The
changes of directorship during 2009 are disclosed in the section “Other
information” below.

Each INED has, pursuant to the rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, confirmed
he/she is independent of the Company and the Company also considers
that they are independent. The current term of office of each INED is for
a period of two years until 20 December 2011 subject to the requirement
that one-third of all the directors shall retire from office by rotation at
each annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company.
There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship) among members of the Board.

Function

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed and the
Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required for the strategy of
the Group, major acquisition and disposal, major capital investment,
dividend policy, appointment and retirement of directors, remuneration
policy and other major operational and financial matters. Day-to-day
operations of the Group are taken up by the Company’s management
and the Company'’s investment manager.

The Board has established schedule of matters specifically reserved to the
Board for its decision and those reserved for the management. The Board
reviews this schedule on a periodic basis to ensure that it remains
appropriate to the needs of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
TEERRE (E)

During 2009, Mr. Cheuk Yuk Lung was executive director of the
Company. He subsequently resigned from the Board on 29 January 2010.
Mr. Lam Kwing Wai, Alvin Leslie was the Chairman of the Board until his
resignation on 30 December 2009. On the said date, Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen was appointed the Chairman of the Board.

The Board held four regular board meetings at approximately quarterly
interval during the year 2009. Additional board meetings were held when
necessary. Due notice and board papers were given to all directors prior
to the meeting in accordance with the Listing Rules and the Code. Details
of individual attendance of directors are set out in the table below:

Attendance of individual directors at board meetings in
2009

RIBTNF  FEREEREARBZHIT
EE - REABER-_ZT—ZTF-A-THhARF
TEFE MMELERARREIRE HE
BR-_ZTZEANF+_RA=+THEEL R
MR ARRELEREZEREEFEIRE -

EEEN-TEAFNEGFNRENE S
ERY NWETEA—R - EHNEFREH
ERBERET - ARARRE TR
FARBAERNALBEERHERBL
REBE XM - BF 2 ERIH R RN
T

SEEFR _FEENFEERBES
HEE

Number of meetings EEREHE 9
Executive Directors BITES

Lau Tom Ko Yuen (appointed on 9/11/2009) BmBR(R=ZZEENF+—ANAEZF) 3/3
Lam Kwing Wai, Alvin Leslie (resigned on 30/12/2009) #@{&E (R ZEZFEAF+ = A =1+ HEHE) 8/8
Cheuk Yuk Lung (resigned on 29/01/2010) B (R=ZFE—ZFF—A=Z+NHEF) 8/9
INEDs BYFHTES

Feng Nien Shu (appointed on 21/12/2009) LEN(R=ZFENFF A=+ —HEZF) 171
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (appointed on 21/12/2009) BKR(R-_ZFEZEAF+-_A-+—HEZT) 1/
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa (appointed on 21/12/2009) BEBR(R-_EFAF+-_A-+—HEZT) 11
Yan Mou Keung, Ronald (resigned on 23/12/2009) TR (R EENF+ - H -+ =HFF) 6/8
Chan Fai Yue, Leo (resigned on 22/12/2009) EREE(R-EENF+ - H -+ = HEE) 6/8
Chan Siu Wing, Raymond (resigned on 22/12/2009)  [RIK& (R = EZE A E+ = A=+ = HEHF) 6/8

The Board has established procedure to enable directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate

circumstances at the Company’s expense.

AN B EHE -
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
TEERRE (E)

Board Committees

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its expertise,
there are two board committees namely, the Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee formed under the Board, with each performing
different functions.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three INEDs.
The role and function of the Audit Committee include:

—  to serve as a focal point for communication between other Directors
and the auditors in respect of the duties relating to financial and
other reporting, internal controls, audits, and such other matters as
the Board may determine from time to time.

—  to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibility by providing an
independent review and supervision of financial reporting, by
satisfying themselves as to the effectiveness of the internal controls

of the Group and the adequacy of the audits.

—  to review the appointment of auditors on an annual basis including
the review of the audit scope and approval of the audit fees.

—  to review the annual and interim financial statements prior to their
approval by the Board, and recommend application of accounting

policies and changes to the financial reporting requirements.

— to ensure continuing auditor objectivity and to safeguard
independence of the Company’s auditors.

Set out below is the summary of work done in year 2009:

— to review of the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2008 and for the six months ended 30 June 2009;

—  toreview of the effectiveness of the internal control system;

—  to review of the auditors’ statutory audit plan and the letters of
representation; and

— to consider and approve the 2009 audit fees and audit work.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
TEERRE (E)

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year. Details of
individual attendance of its members are set out in the table below:

Attendance of individual members at Audit Committee
meetings in 2009

ERZZEENFARITMAEH - HKEBZ
&R R FIBER TR

BERER-FFENFELEZEEE
i 2 M E R

Number of meetings gE %A 2
INEDs BYFHTES
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (Chairman of the Committee) AakR(ZEZEE)

(appointed on 22/12/2009) (RZFENFFT A=+ =HEZF) 0/0
Feng Nien Shu (appointed on 22/12/2009) BEM(R=ZFEANFS A=+ =HEZF) 0/0
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa (appointed on 22/12/2009) BEER(R-_EZANFF A=+ -HEZF) 0/0
Chan Fai Yue, Leo (Chairman of the Committee) REBE(Z82F/F)

(resigned on 22/12/2009) (RZFEZFEHNF+=—H =1+ =HEF) 2/2
Yan Mou Keung, Ronald (resigned on 23/12/2009) e (R_FEENF+ A =-+=HEHE) 2/2
Chan Siu Wing, Raymond (resigned on 22/12/2009) BRI (R=ZFEENF+ A=+ =HEF) 212

Remuneration Committee

The Board has established a Remuneration Committee, comprising two
INEDs and the Chairman of the Company appointed by the Board, which
meets at least once a year. The role and function of the Remuneration
Committee include formulation of the remuneration policy, review and
recommending to the Board the annual remuneration policy, and
determination of the remuneration of the Executive Directors.

Set out below is the summary of work of the Remuneration Committee
done in year 2009:

—  to review of the remuneration policy for 2009/2010;

—  to review of the remuneration of the Executive Directors and the
INEDs; and

—  to review of the annual share option policy.

The Remuneration Committee held two meetings during 2009. Details of
individual attendance of its members are set out in the table below:
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

EERERBRE (&)

Attendance of individual members at Remuneration

BERER -—EZNFHMHWESSE

Committee meetings in 2009 EIZHEZE
Number of meetings =G 2
Executive directors HITES
Lau Tom Ko Yuen (Chairman of the Committee) AR (ZEE2EFE)

(appointed on 22/12/2009) (R—ZFEANF+-—H -+ -HEZET) 0/0
Lam Kwing Wai, Alvin Leslie (Chairman of the MME(ZESERE)

Committee) (resigned on 22/12/2009) (RZZFEZNFF+ A=+ ZHFHE) 2/2
INEDs BYFHTES
Feng Nien Shu (appointed on 22/12/2009) BEMNR=ZFENFS A= =HEZF) 0/0
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (appointed on 22/12/2009) BKR(R-ZBZENF+ A=+ -HEZIT) 0/0
Yan Mou Keung, Ronald (resigned on 23/12/2009) R (R ZEENFEA A1+ =HEHTF) 2/2
Chan Fai Yue, Leo (resigned on 22/12/2009) BREERE(R=ZFEAFFT A=+ ZHHE) 2/2
Other information Hih &R

The Board has not established a nomination committee. Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen was appointed as non-executive director on 9 November 2009 and
was re-designated as executive director and appointed as chairman of the
Board on 30 December 2009. Mr. Lam Kwing Wai, Alvin Leslie resigned
as executive director and chairman of the Board on 30 December 2009.
Mr. Feng Nien Shu, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa
were appointed as independent non-executive directors on 21 December
2009. Mr. Chan Fai Yue, Leo and Mr. Chan Siu Wing, Raymond resigned
as independent non-executive directors on 22 December 2009. Mr. Yan
Mou Keung, Ronald resigned as independent non-executive director on
23 December 2009. All these changes of directorship were considered
and approved by the board of directors of the Company. There was no
removal of director during 2009. On 29 January 2010, Mr. Cheuk Yuk
Lung resigned as executive director of the Company.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for the internal control of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed for
safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or deposition, ensure the
maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensure
compliance of applicable laws, rules and regulations. The procedures
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against material errors,
losses or fraud.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
TEERRE (E)

Internal audit has been conducted by the investment manager, Sinox
Fund Management Limited (“Sinox”) for the Company, its subsidiaries
and associated companies. Sinox is responsible for the review of the
effectiveness of the Group’s material internal controls so as to provide
assurance that key business and operational risks are identified and
managed. The work carried out by Sinox will ensure the internal controls
are carried out appropriately and functioning as intended. The Board
together with Sinox has reviewed the effectiveness the internal control
procedures of the Group.

During the year, the Board together with Sinox reviewed the internal
control procedures and risk management system of the Group. Such
review also covered adequacy of resources qualifications and experience
of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting function and
their training programme and budget.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as the codes of conduct regarding securities transactions
by directors and by relevant employees (as defined in the Code). All
Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiry by the Company, that
they fully complied with the Model Code throughout the year 2009.

Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the fees paid to the Company’s Auditors, H.H. Liu & Co.,
C.PA. amounted to HK$200,000 in respect of audit and taxation services.

Directors’ Responsibility for Preparing the
Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the
financial statements. The Statement of the Auditors about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Auditors’
Report on page 24.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
TEERRE (E)

Shareholder Communication

The objective of shareholder communication is to provide our
shareholders with detailed information about the Company so that they
can exercise their rights as shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure its
shareholders are kept well informed of key business imperatives. These
include annual general meeting, annual report, various notices,
announcements and circulars. Procedure for voting by poll has been
included in circular of the Company accompanying notice convening
general meeting and has been read out by the chairman at the general
meeting.

At the annual general meeting and special general meeting held in 2009,
a separate resolution was proposed by the Chairman in respect of each
separate issue, including re-election directors and were voted by poll. All
the directors including the members of the Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee attended the annual general meeting and
special general meeting to answer questions of shareholders. The
Company appointed the share registrar of the Company to act as
scrutineer of the poll to ensure that votes cast are properly counted and
recorded. The results of the poll were announced in accordance with the
Listing Rules.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
¥ 3% BLED R &

BB M &3t 6 A P
Ho Ho IU & CO., Certified Public Accountants

To the shareholders of
Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prosperity
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 26 to 111,
which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 31
December 2009, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flow for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (continued)
BYREAHRE (8)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2009 and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

H. H. Liu & Co.
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

ERTHESRETER  WREHES MK R
KRB EREBEREESRCERRE -
BEUZIE FFBURN X BED 2 HIT - BTG
RAEPBRRIERNBERRA (TwmE B
FFEERRSIE) Z B - EIFH ZF AR

W25 E M RRAMNREERE - AR
ETRRBEARTEERZEF  BXFEHE
RERBARERETEARMELER - B
THETERERIGEEMARAZEARERE
HEERAEE G EFREAE  XHE
BMBHRRZEEB2777 N EHFMGE -

AZBEMBE  ARBMCESRENREZ
BERERE UALREMZEXRERRMH
-

=R

AZBMBRECVBERREREBTEVS
BEFNEEEQFHRR BHEAAE &
SER-ZTEAF+_A=1+—BZHBMK
oKk BEEEBEZBLEFEZERER
ERE WERRBBRAGIHZHERTE
miEE #ws & -

BEESTMERAR
X BATAD

i

) BEREEBRERAT 2009 F3R

25



26

Consolidated Income Statement

ma R

For the year ended 37 December 2009

HE-FENF+=A=+—HIFE

2009 2008
—E2EZAE —ZETN\F
Notes HK$ HK$
k=3 BT & TT
Revenue WA
Dividend income from investment REEBREBESFR
securities and other investments/ HpRE WHEEEZ
financial assets, listed BEWA - £ 1,518,342 5,535,503
Net loss on financial assets at fair value BAFEFABZRZ
through profit and loss MG EEERFE (9,273,001)  (10,142,991)
(7,754,659) (4,607,488)
Other revenue H A A 5 5,953,310 9,129,379
Net loss on disposal of available-for-sale LEAHEETBEE
financial assets B 18558 (70,515,692)  (19,835,040)
Net loss on disposal of derivative HETEVB IR
financial instruments [E518 5 58 (156,000) (116,233)
Fair value loss on investments BEEFEEZKREZ
held for trading NFEEEE (13,936,000) (657,875)
(86,409,041) (16,087,257)
Gain on disposal of an associate HEBENT z e 6 1,101,760 247,456
Net loss on realization of subsidiaries BINM B AR Z B8 F 5 7 (2,108,365) =
Finance costs & A 9 (122,030) (75,120)
Provision for impairment losses BB EEEE —  (23,209,698)
Operating expenses KERX (13,517,311)  (12,841,015)
Share of associates’ results B(EBE N RS (872,578) (1,496,051)
(15,518,524) (37,374,428)
Loss before taxation BB ATE 1B 10 (101,927,565) (53,461,685)
Income tax expense Fiisfimx 12 (91,656) (97,774)
Loss for the year NEE i 31 (102,019,221)  (53,559,459)
Loss attributable to: JE{GEE
Owners of the parent ISS/NEIE ¥ =N (102,019,221)  (53,559,459)
Loss per share BREE
Basic H K 14 (0.81) (0.49)
Diluted 3 14 — (0.48)

The notes on pages 33 to 111 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

REEZEWER
For the year ended 37 December 2009
BHE—_ZEFNF+-_A=1+—HIFE

2009 2008
—E2EZAE —ZETN\F
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
Loss for the year NEEEIE (102,019,221) (53,559,459)
Other comprehensive income Hibh2E W
Fair value changes in convertible notes G &S A/NS =L ) 9,140,582 =
Decrease in fair value of AEHEMBEEZ
available-for-sale financial assets N EAER D (6,743,209) (196,886,391)

Reserve realized upon disposal of

HEAHHEMBEERZ

available-for-sale financial assets EERHE 83,242,929 14,946,770
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Hi2mEmWE(EE) 85,640,302 (181,939,621)
Total comprehensive loss for the year AEEXHEEEASRE (16,378,919) (235,499,080)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to: EIEEHEREE -

Owners of the parent ISNCIEZZ SN (16,378,919) (235,499,080)

The notes on pages 33 to 111 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERFBRX

At 37 December 2009
RZFEFENF+=ZA=+—H

2009 2008
—E2EZTNF —EENF
Notes HK$ HK$
k23 7T BT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interests in associates RN 18 2,816 9,943,299
Held-to-maturity investments BEEZEIH KA 19 — 66,805,273
Available-for-sale financial assets AHNENKBEE 20 110,879,794 160,325,179
Investment in convertible notes — RABRERER ZIEE —
debt portion B a1 21 81,373,530 —
Investment in convertible notes — KA ER ZIEE —
conversion portion 5 ER 21 174,179 —
Other asset H & E 22 150,000 150,000
192,580,319 237,223,751
Current assets RBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets Y ERKEE 20 8,918,000 37,689,717
Financial assets at fair value through BATEGFABRERZ
profit or loss Mg EE 23 26,264,000 237,125
Other receivables H 1th fE Wy BR 18 24 3,291,631 28,715,692
Cash and bank balances H4e RIETEH 37 22,668,322 77,840,243
61,141,953 144,482,777
Assets of disposal group classified SEAEREBIELEEZ
as held for sale HEMAREE 26 507,319 —
61,649,272 144,482,777
Less: Current liabilities B RBAE
Other payables H fth & 44 BR I8 27 431,269 337,780
Interest-bearing borrowings TEEE 28 — 6,064,618
Due to Sinox Fund Management JERARESE R
Limited BRAFHKIE 29 250,000 240,404
Provision for taxation o 18 B 44,775 3,801,980
726,044 10,444,782
Net Current assets RBEEEE 60,923,228 134,037,995
NET ASSETS EEFE 253,503,547 371,261,746
Capital and reserves ERNGHE
Equity attributable to owners BAREEA
of the parent EibfE s
Share capital fi&% < 30 12,828,920 12,468,920
Reserves #H 317 240,674,627 358,792,826
SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS BRES 253,503,547 371,261,746
Net asset value per share BREEFRE 15 1.98 2.98
Approved by the Board of Directors on 26 April, 2010 KEEeN_T—TFNA-F/ALE

Lau Tom Ko Yuen 85 &
Director %

The notes on pages 33 to 111 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Balance Sheet

EEBERX
At 37 December 2009
RZFEFENF+=ZA=+—H

2009 2008
—E2EZAE —ZETN\F
Notes HK$ HK$
k=3 7T BT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries WEBARER 17 141,615,116 90,010,748
Available-for-sale financial assets At E B EE 20 — 47,263,053
141,615,116 137,273,801
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables H b jE YK BR 1B 24 229,708 3,301,549
Due from a subsidiary FE U — [ BT /B A RIFRIR 25 64,243,040 105,926,454
Cash and bank balances HE RIBITAES 37 1,840,037 28,562,577
66,312,785 137,790,580
Less: Current liabilities W RBAE
Other payables H b fE < BR IR 27 425,670 331,300
Due to Sinox Fund Management Limited BRAMARESEREBRAGRIE 29 250,000 240,404
675,670 571,704
Net current assets REBEEFE 65,637,115 137,218,876
NET ASSETS BEEFE 207,252,231 274,492,677
Capital and reserves EARFE
Share capital R&% 72X 30 12,828,920 12,468,920
Reserves e 371 194,423,311 262,023,757
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS BRRES 207,252,231 274,492,677
Approved by the Board of Directors on 26 April, 2010 KEEeN T —ZTFNA=- T/ A#E

Lau Tom Ko Yuen &5 &
Director %

The notes on pages 33 to 111 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 37 December 2009

HE-FENF+=A=+—HIFE

Reserves
wE
Changes in
fair value of
Changes in available- (Accumulated
fair value of for-sale losses)/
Share Share option Contributed  convertible financial Retained
Share capital premium reserve surplus notes assets profits Total
R AfHE
Bz HBEEZ (RiHER)/
(& BROEE BRERE BHBEH% OLAVESEY QAVEED REER @t
HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT oy BT BT BT BT BT oy
At 1 January 2008 R=ZFENF—A—A 6,479,280 169,564,710 26,880,000 127,380,317 — 101,326,422 116,231,185 547,861,914
Prior year adjustment (Note 31a) VAR [E A% (Hiat31a) — 26,997,000 —  (26,997,000) — — — —
At 1 January 2008, as restated RZZENF—-A—H
(Z51) 6,479,280 196,561,710 26,830,000 100,383,317 101,326,422 116,231,185 547,861,914
Capital and Premium arise from: BARBEELR -
— exercise of share option — 1T AR E
(Note 30a) (K1:#30a) 500,000 9,500,000  (15,627,907) = = — — (5,627,907)
— open offer (Note 30c) —RRBE (Ha30c) 3,489,640 31,406,760 — — — — — 34,896,400
— share placing (Note 30d) — B3 EE (Ffi£30d) 2,000,000 20,000,000 — — - — — 22,000,000
Reversal of reserve for share option & R 1 4 & ¢ — — — 7,627,907 — — — 7,627,907
Release on disposal and written 6 T SHE = A RIS
off of associates fR% — — — — — — 2,512 2,512
Total comprehensive loss rEBELE = = = — — (181,939,621)  (53,559,459) (235,499,080)
At 31 December 2008 RZZZNE
+=-A=+-H 12,468,920 257,468,470 11,252,093 108,011,224 —  (80,613,199) 62,674,238 371,261,746
Capital and Premium arise from: BARBEELS :
— exercise of share option — I RE
(Note 30a) (M 30a) 360,000 5,900,400  (5008,320) — — — — 1,252,080
— share premium reduction — BR B 75 B
(Note 31¢) (HiE31c) —  (97,041,650)  (6,243,773) 103,285,423 — — — —
Distribution to shareholders mBRR L2 IR
(Note 31¢) (Hi&E31c) = — —  (85,953,764) — — —  (85953,764)
Dividends paid (Note 16) BARE (Aat16) — — — — — —  (16,677,59) (16,677,59)
Total comprehensive loss 2EEEASE — — — — 9,140,582 76,499,720  (102,019,221) (16,378,919)
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNEF
+=H=+-8 12,828,920 166,327,220 — 125,342,883 9,140,582 (4,113,479)  (56,022,579) 253,503,547

The notes on pages 33 to 111 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow

%AIE..%/)ILE%‘:Z

For the year ended 37 December 2009
BHE—_ZEFNF+-_A=1+—HIFE

2009 2008
—EEAFE ZZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXW
Loss before taxation B #% Al &5 18 (101,927,565)  (53,461,685)
Adjustments for: %MTEEWﬁﬁﬁ'
Interest on bank deposits and equity linked notes TR R ER 8RBT E (2,585,140) (9,735,663)
Dividend income from investment securities and X Q KEEFEHFREMK é/
other investments/financial assets, listed MEEEZIREWA - £ (1,518,342) (5,535,503)
Gain on disposal of an associate BB & A A 2 Was (1,101,760) (247,456)
Net loss on realization of subsidiaries FIMW B AR 2 B 2,108,365 =
Recovery on other loan W B E i & 3 (500,000) =
Loss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments HERFEZIHCKREEE 665,074 —
Written off of an associate Bt 22 N =) A 6 = 312
Provision for impairment losses WA E R = 23,209,698
Share of associates’ results B E R RIEE 872,578 1,496,051
Fair value changes in convertible notes — AMRERE s A EZEE —
Embedded conversion option W& R REERE (77,127) —
Net loss on disposal of available-for-sale HEAHNENKEE
financial assets B 18558 70,515,692 19,835,040
Net loss on derivative financial instruments PTAEIE T BEiEFEaE 156,000 116,233
Net gain on disposal of structured investments HEEBRE 2 W FE — (65,649)
Reversal/(Amortization) of held-to-maturity BEEAEEIH 2 REY
investments BEm () 59,034 (59,034)
Decrease in net asset value of former subsidiaries ﬁﬁ B AR EEFERD (5,836,702) =
Decrease in value in former associates AT B = A R B ER D (2,471,799) =
(41,641,692) (24,447,656)
Decrease/(Increase) in amounts due from JE W Bk N B IR A, (38 4n)
associated companies 12,250,016 (247,456)
(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets BAFEFABRERZ
at fair value through profit or loss BIsEE (3Em), R (26,026,875) 2,439,475
Decrease in other receivables H 1t U BR 78 e 25,424,061 6,879,934
Increase in assets of disposal group classified PEAEEBEEEHEZLEAHSR
as held for sale BB (507,319) =
Increase/(Decrease) in other payables H it fE T BRIEIE i CRL4) 93,489 (1,451,281)
Increase/(Decrease) in amount due to Sinox Fund ERHNEAESEEERARHIE
Management Limited #n, Gk ) 9,596 (408,417)
CASH USED FOR OPERATIONS REMARE (30,398,724)  (17,235,401)
Tax paid BT (4,017,715) (353,654)
Tax refund R [BI IR 168,854 =
NET CASH OUTFLOWS REXEBZHRSHHFE
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (34,247,585) (17,589,055)
NET OUTFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES REERZREFEHE (34,247,585) (17,589,055)

) BEREEBRERAT 2009 F3R

31



32

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow (continued)

MERERER(H)
For the year ended 37 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
HKS$ HK$
&I BT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH
Dividends received from investment securities REREBEARHEMTE,
and other investments/financial assets, listed BB EEZIRS - Em 1,518,342 5,535,503

Interest on bank deposits and equity linked notes IRITHER RSB HEERNE 2,585,140 9,735,663

Payment for available-for-sale financial assets BEAHLENKEE (108,593,193) (119,215,143)

Payment for convertible notes EEIBRREE (12,330,000) =

Payment for associated companies EEEE QA = (2,200)

Payment for held-to-maturity investments BEREEZIHIEKE —  (66,746,239)

Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries &K B AR FT{S 3K IE 950,000 —

Proceeds from disposal of other loan B EE M E RS HRIA 500,000 —

Proceeds from disposal of an associate company HERE N RS RIEA 3,169,785 249,656

Proceeds from disposal of derivative HESTEM BT RMEHIE

financial instruments — 1,065,397

Proceeds from disposal of LEREEZRHZRE

held-to-maturity investments P15 338 6,081,165 —
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HEHEENKEE
financial assets P& 508 192,638,323 69,884,422
NET CASH INFLOWS/(OUTFLOWS) FROM BEFTHZ2EHERA

INVESTING ACTIVITIES (W) F8 86,519,562  (99,492,941)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES REED

Proceeds from issue of shares BT 2SR IE 1,252,080 34,896,400

Proceeds from share option HE AR #E 2 TS K18 — 2,000,000

Proceeds from share placing B & f% 0 2 BT 15 5 IH = 22,000,000

Interim dividend paid and B HRE R

distribution to shareholders MEEEL 22K (102,631,360) —

Repayment of interest-bearing borrowings BEFEEE (6,064,618)  (9,535,382)

Proceeds from interest-bearing borrowings SEEEZERE — 15,600,000
NET CASH (OUTFLOWS)/INFLOWS FROM MEEBH2ES (RY)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES RAFE (107,443,898) 64,961,018
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS B4 NEZRRELEB R T (55,171,921) (52,120,978)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT MRFNzREREERLEH

THE BEGINNING OF FINANCIAL YEAR 77,840,243 129,961,221
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BHRFRzRERERREEH

THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR 22,668,322 77,840,243
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND ReRERBELEBB &R

CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash with brokers and cash in transit FHRRELE 7B RESRES 1,043 30,962,280

Cash and bank balances B LIR{TEHS 22,667,279 46,877,963
CASH AND BANK BALANCES REeRBITHER 22,668,322 77,840,243

The notes on pages 33 to 111 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5 o AR B

For the year ended 37 December 2009
B2 —_FENF+_A=1+—HIFEF

General Information

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited
liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the corporation
information of the annual report.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are the holding of equity or
equity-related investments, loans financing and the provision of
management services to the investee companies.

Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (the
"HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

2. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

Impact of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

The Company has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs
that are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009.
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HKFRSs (Amendments)
HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
Amendments to

HKAS 32 and

HKAS 1

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 7
HKFRS 8
Amendments to HK(IFRIC) —

Interpretation 9 and
HKAS 39

HK(IFRIC) — Interpretation 16

Improvements to HKFRSs
Presentation of Financial Statements
Borrowing Cost

Puttable Financial Instruments and
Obligation
Arising on Liquidation

Share-based Payment —
Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations

Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments

Operating Segment

Embedded Derivatives

Hedges of a Net Investment in
a Foreign Operation
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

2. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial

Statements (continued)

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial
Statements

The adoption of HKAS 1 (Revised) makes certain changes to the
format and titles of the primary financial statements and to the
presentation of some items within these statements. It also gives
rise to additional disclosures. The measurement and recognition of
the Group's assets, liabilities, income and expenses is unchanged.
However, some items that were recognised directly in equity are
now recognised in other comprehensive income. HKAS 1 affects the
presentation of changes in equity and introduces a “Statement of
. Comparatives have been restated to

Comprehensive Income”
conform with the revised standard.

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

On adoption of HKFRS 8, based on the regular internal financial
information reported to the Group's executive directors for their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group's business
components and review of these components’ performance, the
Group has single operating segment and the segment disclosures

are presented on the same basis.

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Cost

The revised HKAS 23 eliminates the option in HKAS 23 (2004
version) of recognising all borrowing costs immediately as an
expense. Consequently the Group is required to adopt a policy of
capitalising borrowing costs which are directly attributable to the
acquisition of a qualifying asset as part of the cost of that asset. The
amendments to HKAS 23 have had no material impact on the
Group's financial statements as the amendments and interpretations

were consistent with policies already adopted by the Group.

Except for as stated above, the adoption of the new and revised
HKFRSs did not result in significant changes to the Group's

accounting policies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

2. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial

Statements (continued)

The Group has not yet applied the following revised standards,
amendments or interpretations that have been issued but are not
yet effective. The directors of the Company are in the process of
making an assessment of the potential impact of the application of
these revised standards, amendments and interpretations. Other
than the mentioned below, it is so far concluded that the
application of these revised standards, amendments and
interpretations will have no material impact on the results and

financial position of the Group.

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRS 1 (Revised)

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendment to HKAS 39

Amendments to HKFRS 1

Amendments to HKFRS 2

HKAS 24 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 9

HK(IFRIC) — Interpretation 17

HKFRS 1 (Revised)

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009'

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards®
Classification of Rights Issues*

Eligible Hedged Items®

Amendments to HKFRS 1
First-time Adoption of
Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards —
Additional Exemptions for
First-time Adopters?

Share-based Payment — Group
Cash-settled Share-based
Payment Transactions?

Related Party Disclosures®

Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements?
Business Combinations®

Financial Instruments®

Distributions of Non-cash
Assets to Owners’

First-time Adoption of
Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards?
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

" Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009, 1 July

2009, and 1 January 2010, as appropriate.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the accounting
treatment for business combination for which the acquisition date
is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2010. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect
the accounting treatment for changes in the Group's ownership
interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control, which
will be accounted for as equity transactions. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of the other new or revised
standards, amendments or interpretations will have no material
impact on the results for financial position of the Group.

HKFRS 9 uses a single approach to determine whether a financial
asset is measured at amortised cost or fair value, replacing many
different rules in HKAS 39. The approach in HKFRS 9 is based on
how an entity manages its financial instruments (its business model)
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.
The new standard also requires a single impairment method to be
used, replacing the many different impairment methods in HKAS
39. Thus HKFRS 9 improves comparability and makes financial
statements easier to understand for investors and other users.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies

(@) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold and services provided in the normal course of

business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset excluding financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying

amount.

Dividend income from investments excluding financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss is recognised when the
shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been

established.

(b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December. Subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain

benefits from its activities.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances,
income and expenses within the Group are eliminated on

consolidation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding
of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for
the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed
at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between Group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted by the Company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group or Company
has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over
its management, including participation in the financial and

operation decisions.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting, except when the investment
is classified as held for sale (in which case it is accounted for
under HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations) or when the investment is
designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition or is classified as held for trading (in which case it
is accounted for under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement). Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes
in the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates, less
any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of
losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for
and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made

payments on behalf of that associate.

(e) Assets of disposal group classified as held

for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held
for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing
use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is
highly probable and the asset (or disposal group) is available

for immediate sale in its present condition.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for
sale are measured at the lower of the assets (“disposal
groups”) previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to

sell.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3.

()

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
which is subject to joint control and over which none of the
participating parties has unilateral control.

A jointly controlled entity is a corporation, partnership, or
other entity in which two or more venturers have an interest,
under a contractual arrangement that establishes joint control
over the entity. The Group’s interests in jointly controlled
entities are accounted for by the equity method. The Group’s
interests in jointly controlled entities include the Group’s share
of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities. The Group’s
share of post-acquisition profits or losses of jointly controlled
entities is included in the consolidated income statement.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its jointly controlled entities are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly
controlled entity, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which
case they are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(g) Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units and is tested annually for impairment. In respect of
associates or jointly controlled entities, the carrying amount of
goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the interest in
the associate or jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of a business combination or an
investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity is
recognised immediately in the consolidated income statement.

On disposal of the relevant cash generating unit, an
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is
included in the determination of the amount of profit or loss
on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

(i) Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of
the four categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"), loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-
for-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by

regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial

asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments other than those financial assets
designated as at FVTPL, of which interest income is

included in net gains or losses.

3.

FTEEHEE(E)

(h)

BT HE

MHBEERMBRAERNEEER
KR TAERNBRIETONE
REERBRAER WHKEE
EEMBRBENTRAFEFE -
WEABRTHBEERYHAE
(RAFEAABRRZRZUBE
ERVBAERIN BEEREEZ
X 55 P AN IR 1) 2 e o8 B 0 A B AT
BMBEEXMBAG(WER)
ZAYE - WBRAFEFAR
BRZMBEEXVHRERR
JE1h 2 2 5 B A B B 1A 18 25 R B

E

() BHBEE
AEBEZHBEESER/T
ERBIhZz Hh—1{E - Ep
BERATEFABERER
(B FEFARREK]D
ZHMBEE ERKEKE
B RHBEEIHZRER
AHEENBEE - Fﬁﬁ—
REBZHBEERN R
B iR REUE R ° _ﬁﬁi%i
BRI ™ 5 8 T 18 fI
- BEARNEE 28
BEEEE -

BRI RE
ERMEXZRAENBEE
ZEHEAA - A RRAREE
RABEHNBBRAZT A - &
PR RIS EE 5
ARFAURE (BRERBKRE
BRAMETERD I
HEWERARME  KXFHK
AEEASELITRE) LR
AAFEH (a2 BEHIRE )
MK EBERREIR 2 A=K -

BEHTAEERRAFE
AFABRRZMBEER
SN) Z WA TR BRI R OX
BR - BEPZANBWATA
BEFE -

) BEREEBRERAT 2009 F3R

43



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)
— Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial assets held for trading and
those designated as at FVTPL on initial
recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the near future; or

— it is a part of an identified portfolio of
financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon
initial recognition if:

— such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)
— Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (continued)

the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented
risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39
permits the entire combined contract (asset
or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at FVTPL are measured
at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised
directly in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss includes any dividend or interest earned on
the financial assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)
— Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
receivables, loan receivables, other receivables,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash,
amount due from directors and finance lease
receivables) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy in
respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

— Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. The Group designated certain
debt securities as held-to- maturity investments.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, held-to-maturity investments are
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment
losses (see accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated or not
classified as financial assets at FVTPL, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments. In
addition to equity investments, the Group has also
designated certain debt securities as available-for-
sale financial assets.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in equity, until the financial asset is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at
which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss (see accounting policy
in respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do
not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured and derivatives that are linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less
any identified impairment losses at each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition (see
accounting policy in respect of impairment loss on
financial assets below).

3.

(h)

EEEHEE

REH

(4 )

B TR (&)
HMBEE (&)

(i)

AHHEVKEE
AHHEMBEER
16 TE A Uk 3B Bl B 3 4B
DERERFEFTA
BaRZUBEE -
Bk EWRE S
BEZIHPZREZ
HEOTET R - BREX
BB AEETIE
EETEBESFRA
HHERBEE -

FTHREZ &L
#EI EE e
BERAFETE-
UNECEER iy
R HEMBEEW
HEREETRES
1E - JE R 2T BT B &
BRZEFABERN
BuBhR TREBE=
RER(RTXHBE
BEEREEBEZS
FTBUR) ©

RGBT S I EM S
HERAFETER
S EzAHEEE
B AR B K B 7 TR
BERATAEHB R
7B AR A 5% R (B AR
ARTAHEEZTAET
B TRV SERRE
ZEEEBRERER
T 7] B 3% Bl Rk & &5 18

AE(RTXEBMG
BEREBE G
BHR) e

) BEREEBRERAT 2009 F3R

47



48

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)
— Investment in convertible notes

The Group's investment in convertible notes
issued by an associate that contain both a debt
receivable component and embedded derivatives
is classified separately into respective components
on initial recognition that are recognised initially
at fair value. In subsequent periods, the debt
receivable component of the convertible notes is
carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the acquisition of
the convertible notes are allocated to the debt
receivable and embedded derivatives components
in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the embedded
derivative are charged to profit or loss
immediately. Transaction costs relating to the debt
receivable component are included in the carrying
amount of the debt receivable portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible notes
using the effective interest method.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at each balance sheet date.
Financial assets are impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
assets, the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

— significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

— default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past,
observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss in
subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in
equity. For available-for-sale debt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an
increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of
the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial
liabilities are generally classified into financial liabilities
at FVTPL and other financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Financial liabilities and equity

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments through the expected
life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis other than those financial liabilities designated as
at FVTPL, of which the interest expense is included in
net gains or losses.

— Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial liabilities held for trading and
those designated as at FVTPL on initial
recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading
if:

— it has been incurred principally for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near future;
or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of
financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.

3.

FTEEHEE(E)

(h)

BT HE (&)
(i) IEEBERKATA
BEEFIRE

ERMEEZRAEVBA
BZBHAA - ARRER
HIFDEMERX 2 77% -
ERMEEEM BB
aHARE AN R & FE A F
(FEBRzBEHE) AR

HERRRBREZNE -

BRIETER/EATESAERR
RZHBABIMZFERAX
DREBRN AR - BF
ZHBRAXFAREFE -

— BAVEFAERS

ZeMBAEE

BRFEFARR
ZHBRAEAD RW
BEr#E BEFEE
BEEZMBAGBRER
NTERFIEE /R
RFEFABRRRE °

BB AENEEUT
B D EAKA

EEE :

— EEZTEEW
AREHAB

@ ;8

— RAKEAHE
BT A W®
EHAHEFE
- BEBIH
BEREHERNE

% 5

— RIEBEENE
MIERE T A

ZPTETR -

J) REREEBRERAT 2009 FiR

51



52

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

— Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss (continued)
A financial liability other than a financial liability
held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL
upon initial recognition if:

— such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group
of financial assets or financial liabilities or
both, which is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented
risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKSA 39
permits the entire combined contract (asset
or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FEEFHEE)
(h) Financial instruments (continued) (h) BtTI&E TR (&)
(i) Financial liabilities and equity (continued) (i) BBEEEBRKATA
&)

— Financial liabilities at fair value through RAFEFAER

profit or loss (continued) %Zﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ (%&)
— At each balance sheet date subsequent to R L HEREZ
initial recognition, financial liabilities at ZEER KA
FVTPL are measured at fair value, with FEFAERE

changes in fair value recognised directly in
profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss includes any interest paid on
the financial liability.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including bank and other
borrowings, trade payables and other payables)
are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Convertible loan notes

Convertible loan notes issued by the Company
that contain both the liability and conversion
option components are classified separately into
respective items on initial recognition. Conversion
option that will be settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is an equity instrument.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Convertible loan notes (continued)

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing
market interest rate of similar non-convertible
debts. The difference between the gross proceeds
of the issue of the convertible loan notes and the
fair value assigned to the liability component,
representing the conversion option for the holder
to convert the loan notes into equity, is included
in equity (convertible loan notes equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of
the convertible loan notes is carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. The
equity component, representing the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary
shares of the Company, will remain in convertible
loan notes equity reserve until the conversion
option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve will
be transferred to share premium). Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date, the
balance stated in convertible loan notes equity
reserve will be released to retained profits. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible loan notes are allocated to the liability
and equity components in proportion to the
allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs
relating to the equity component are charged
directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying
amount of the liability component and amortised
over the period of the convertible loan notes
using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued) 3. EESFBE(E)
(h) Financial instruments (continued) (h) Bt#E T R (&)
(i) Financial liabilities and equity (continued) (i) BBEEEBRKATA
(#&)
Equity instruments RATHR
Equity instruments issued by the Company are ARRABHETZERAL
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct BB WA B KIE
issue costs. HMBREEZETHA aE
EE o

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity A 1 NN P N g 7N

instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of

TEAEDEER#ER
EPEE R AR - R EE
& BITRE

the Company’s own equity instruments. ﬁ%i RRBZAH KA
ITERN BTagRiE

R PR E R AR -

Derivative financial instruments and TEMBIARY
hedging pas

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at TET R PIERE
the date a derivative contract is entered into and VTEEHNERZA
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at FE®ER BEEAlR

each balance sheet date. The resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless

REZFEEBHZRAFE
EFFE-FBAEE

the derivative is designated and effective as a Bl RiEm R ER
hedging instrument, in which event the timing of BRIETTETAEETE R
the recognition in profit or loss depends on the ERERYEHRIA
nature of the hedge relationship. BIEZIBR T Ri8
mEARER KRG T
AR MEME °
Embedded derivatives RNEMTETIA
Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host EPTEETEHNZAE

contracts are treated as separate derivatives when
their risks and characteristics are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and the host
contracts are not measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

&

METERERER KR
B E A W E R
mEFE BXTAHT
FEAFEFTELR
Tg %EE*I/‘\$@Q&
Bk WIEBYITAE
TEERE o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FEEFHEE)

(hy BB T A (&)
(iii) BIBEIERE K

(h) Financial instruments (continued)

(iii) Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A
financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and
not designated as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract at
the higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance
with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18
Revenue.

De-recognition

Financial assets are de-recognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial assets. On de-recognition of a financial
asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or
loss. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Group continues to recognize the financial asset
and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the
proceeds received.

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability de-
recognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(i)

()

(k)

0)

Golf club membership

Golf club membership is stated at cost less impairment losses,
if any. The carrying amount of individual golf club membership
is reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether the
fair value has declined below the carrying amount. When a
decline other than temporary has occurred, the carrying
amount of such golf club membership is reduced to its fair
value. The amount of the reduction is recognised as an
expense in the consolidated income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in
current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Mandatory redeemable
preference shares are classified as liabilities.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity
share capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid,
including any directly attributable incremental costs (net of
income taxes,) is deducted from equity attributable to the
Company’s equity holders until the shares are cancelled or
reissued. Where such shares are subsequently re-issued, any
consideration received (net of any directly attributable
incremental transaction costs and the related income tax
effects) is included in equity attributable to the Company’s
equity holders.

Lease (as the lease for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(m) Foreign currency translation

(i)  Functional and presentation currency
[tems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and

presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the

consolidated income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as
equity instruments held at fair value through profit or
loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation difference on non-monetary items, such as
equity instruments classified as available-for-sale
financial assets, are included as reserve in equity.

(iii) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

— assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the

date of that balance sheet;

— incomes and expenses for each consolidated
income statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated at

the dates of the transactions); and
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(m) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(n)

(o)

(iii) Group companies (continued)
— all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and
of borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold,
such exchange differences are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of the gain or
loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

Employee benefits

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans, including contributions payable under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
are recognised as expenses in the consolidated income
statement as incurred.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that
the Group will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions
are measured at the directors’ best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date, and are discounted to present value where the
effect is material.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(p) Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date in the countries where the company’s subsidiaries
and associates operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities. Hong Kong profits
tax is provided at the rate prevailing for the year based on the
assessable profit for the year less allowable losses, if any,
brought forward.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=+—HIEFE

3.

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(q) Share-based payment transactions

(r)

(s)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options issued in exchange for goods or services are
measured at the fair values of the goods or services received,
unless that fair value cannot be reliably measured, in which
case the goods or services received are measured by reference
to the fair value of the share options granted. The fair values
of the goods or services received are recognised as expenses
immediately, unless the goods or service qualify for
recognition as assets. Corresponding adjustment has been
made to equity (share options reserve).

Events after the balance sheet date

Post-year-end events that provide additional information
about the Group’s position at the balance sheet date or those
that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate
are adjusting events and are reflected in the consolidated
financial statements. Post-year-end events that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

Operating segments

Report segment information of the Company is based on
internal management reporting information that is regularly
reviewed by the executive directors. The executive directors
assess segment profit or loss using a measure of operating
profit. The measurement policies the Company uses for
segment reporting are the same as those used in its HKFRS
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

3. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(t) Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i) directly, or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, the party:

— controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with, the Group;

— has an interest in the Group that gives it
significant influence over the Group; or

— has joint control over the Group;

(i)  the party is a member of key management personnel of
the Company or its parent company;

(i) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (i) and (ii);

(iv)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-controlled
or significantly influenced by or for which significant
voting power in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, the individual referred to in (ii) or (iii); and

(v)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that
is a related party of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

4. Segment Information 4. D EER
The Group adopted HKFRS 8 Operating Segments with effect from AEBE _ZTZENF— A —HEEMN
1 January 2009. HKFRS 8 requires operating segments to be BAMEHREENESR L EHLE] -
identified on the basis of internal reports about components of the BB SRS LR ESH ERITA M E
Group, such reports being regularly reviewed by the chief operating BEERARETCH BT 2 ANEB KM
decision maker in order to allocate resources to the segment and to AR EREZRBNKCESE - Do
assess its performance. The adoption of HKFRS 8 had no material BREREE@ALRTFHEHERE - %
effect on the presentation of segment information nor basis of MBE BB IR S ERIE S W EE H 58
measurement of segment profit or loss. BRZIRDBREB 2FTEEEBK
EAERTE -
The segments results for the year ended 31 December 2009 are as BE_ZZNEFE+_A=+—HItHF
follows: B BEEHHEINAT :
Financial
instruments
investment  Unallocated Total
B %
ITARE RO st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Revenue PN
Dividend income iz B A 1,518,342 = 1,518,342
Net loss on financial assets at BAFEFABRRZ
fair value through profit and loss W75 B E BB F 58 (9,273,001) — (9,273,001)
(7,754,659) — (7,754,659)
Net loss on disposal of HEMHENENBKEE
available-for-sale financial assets [iai=pet- (70,515,692) — (70,515,692)
Net loss on disposal of derivative HETAETBITA
financial instruments Ei8F 58 (156,000) — (156,000)
Fair value loss on investments HFEEEBEZREZ
held for trading N EEE (13,936,000) — (13,936,000)
(92,362,351) — (92,362,351)
Other revenue H g A 5,242,218 711,092 5,953,310
Gain on disposal of an associate HERE QR 2 W 1,101,760 — 1,101,760
Net loss on realization of subsidiaries HIENE AR 2 B FEE (2,108,365) — (2,108,365)
Finance costs b & F AR = (122,030) (122,030)
Other operating expenses Hih & m (7,230,814)  (6,286,497) (13,517,311)
Share of associates’ results BEEE N T EE (872,578) — (872,578)
Loss before taxation BREiRTE R (96,230,130)  (5,697,435) (101,927,565)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

4. Segment Information (continued) 4. DEER (&)
The segments results for the year ended 31 December 2008 are as BE_ZEN\F+_A=+—HIF
follows: B BEEHINNAT :
Financial
instruments
investment Unallocated Total
B 75
TAKE RO BL @ET
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT P TT
Revenue A
Dividend income A B A 5,535,503 — 5,535,503
Net loss on financial assets at BAFEGFABRRZ
fair value through profit and loss & EEE TS (10,142,991) —  (10,142,991)
(4,607,488) — (4,607,488)
Net loss on disposal of HEAHENEREEE
available-for-sale financial assets B8R 58 (19,835,040) — (19,835,040)
Net loss on disposal of derivative HETAETBITA
financial instruments 18 %58 (116,233) = (116,233)
Fair value loss on investments BEFEEECZREZ
held for trading NFEEE (657,875) — (657,875)
(25,216,636) — (25,216,636)
Other revenue Hug A 8,314,029 2,628,788 10,942,817
Loss on disposal of foreign currency HEINE 7 18 (1,813,438) — (1,813,438)
Gain on disposal of an associate HERS N E) 2 WH 247,456 — 247,456
Provision for impairment loss WA E R E (8,246,885)  (14,962,813)  (23,209,698)
Finance cost A& KA — (75,120) (75,120)
Other operating expenses Hih s (8,671,601) (4,169,414)  (12,841,015)
Share of associates’ results BGE SRR EE (1,496,051) — (1,496,051)
Loss before taxation B 150 BT B 18 (36,883,126)  (16,578,559)  (53,461,685)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

4. Segment Information (continued) 4. DEER (&)
Reportable segments’ assets and liabilities for the year ended 31 BHE-_ZEENF+_A=+—HI%F
December 2009 are as follows: EZEROIBEERBEHIWNOT :
2009
—EENF
Financial
instruments
investment Unallocated Total
B 7
TEHEE E st
HK$ HK$ HK$
78 7T & T BT
Non-current assets EREBEE 192,430,319 150,000 192,580,319
Current assets mENEE 57,876,290 3,772,982 61,649,272
Total segment assets NI EERRE 250,306,609 3,922,982 254,229,591
Current liabilities mEBE 250,000 476,044 726,044
Total segment liabilities SDEAERE 250,000 476,044 726,044
Reportable segments’ assets and liabilities for the year ended 31 BHE-_ZZENGFT+A=1T—HILHF
December 2008 are as follows: EZEROI-BEERBEHIWNOT :
2008
—EENF
Financial
instruments
investment Unallocated Total
B 1%
TAKSE Ko BEt
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT 7 TT
Non-current assets FERBEE 237,073,751 150,000 237,223,751
Current assets REEE 95,605,919 48,876,858 144,482,777
Total segment assets DI EEERE 332,679,670 49,026,858 381,706,528
Current liabilities mEAaE 10,172,271 272,511 10,444,782
Total segment liabilities DEBERE 10,172,271 272,511 10,444,782
L BEREABERAT 2009 55
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

5. Other Revenue 5. HMA
Group
KE
2009 2008
—ZEEhEFE ZZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Other revenue E b A
Interest on bank deposits and RITFE R RS
equity linked notes ZEFE 2,585,140 9,735,663
Interest on convertible notes AR BT B 2,248,923 =
Fair value changes in convertible notes AMRERATFEED 77,127 —
Loss on disposal of foreign currency &N 2 1R — (1,872,472)
(Reversal)/Amortization on BEEERIHZRE
held-to-maturity investments (@), (59,034) 59,034
Other income HAth Y A 601,154 1,207,154
Recovery on other loan (Note a) U el Bt B3R (A ata) 500,000 =
5,953,310 9,129,379
Note: Kzt
(@) The Loan Agreement was made on 14 August 2007 by the Group @ EXpEHAEFRBEEEA(SR

with a borrower, who is an independent third party, namely
“Eurotarget Investment Ltd” (Eurotarget) with a principal amount of
HK$20,000,000. Interest rate was charged on the outstanding
balance at prime rate plus 2% to 5% per annum. Eurotarget was
default in payment and legal action had been taken against
Eurotarget during 2008. The High Count (HCA 1816/2008) trialed
that Eurotarget should make the payment. However, objective
evidence showed that Eurotarget had significant financial difficulty,
thus the accrued interests had not been accounted for and provided
in last year’s audited financial statement and a full provision on
principal amount had been made and recognized in income
statement for the year ended 31 December 2008 (Note 8a). On 30
April, 2009, the Group executed a Deed with an assignee to assign
the debt due from Eurotarget for a cash consideration of
HK$500,000. It gave rise to the Recovery on other loan.

j’ PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2009

[ Eurotarget Investment Ltd | (Eurotarget)
ZBIUE=ZF)IR-_FEELFNA
+ P9 H il iz + X & & 420,000,000
BT o KIEES B IR R BB FFE
w2 [E £5 [E 5 £ e Eurotarget# X
BN AXEFBER=-ZFZENFH
EurotargetfR AT 8) - = F & b
(HCA 1816/2008)# % Eurotarget 78 1 141
1848 o A - & BRiE 1% # T Eurotarget
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B EEIEH 2B 7T IR (HY ot
8a) RZFZFENFWMA=4+H XK
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

6. Gain on Disposal of an Associate 6. HEHME A ZzKE

2009 2008
—EEAE ZZ2ITNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Investment cost ¥ & Ak AN 2,201,422 2,200
Amount due from an associate FE W — B B &8 A Bl 5RIB = 1,757,800
Share of associate’s result e NE (133,398) —
2,068,024 1,760,000
Less: Net cash consideration B ReREFE (3,169,784) (2,007,456)
Gain on disposal of an associate oS B E QA 2 WS (1,101,760) (247,456)
During the year, the Group disposed its 30% equity interest in an FRN - ANEBLARES 69,7848 T (37
associate, namely “Halway Development Limited” for a £ X fE8,000,000 7 T 1 & & & & 5
consideration of HK$3,169,784 (cash consideration of 48302158 7)) HEHER —HRB A
HK$8,000,000 net of assignment of debt HK$4,830,215). It results BREREMR AR ] 2B E A 730%2

in gain on disposal of an associate for HK$1,101,760. AR EELEBRE QAR 2=

1,101,760 7T °

The gain on disposal of an associate during 2008 represents the R-ZZBEENFHEHE AR ZWETY
gain arising from the Group's disposal of its 22% equity interest in EASEEEHER —HA A Creative
an associate, namely “Creative Candy International Limited”. Candy International Limited ] = B & A &)

Z22% R AN HE S T EE A 2 W ER o

7. Net Loss on Realization of Subsidiaries 7. BEWEB AR ZEEFE
During the year, the Group had realized a number of subsidiaries by FR - AEBEEREERTHZA
way of disposal and de-registration. A net loss on realization in NEIWZHEH BRG] - BB HB
respect of the following subsidiaries are shown as follows: NAZEHEBEEFESHNAT :

HK$
BT
Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBA Rz EIBFE 5,886,694
Reversal of interests in associated companies BREMWBARMEERE 2
which were indirectly held by the subsidiaries Bt &N R 2 B
Shares of associates’ results B(hEE NRIFEE (2,778,337)
Goodwill on acquisition WHEEZHB (999,992)
2,108,365

J;E%E&ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&ﬂﬂ 2009 £ 67
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

7. Net Loss on Realization of Subsidiaries

(continued)

At the net assets/liabilities of subsidiaries at the disposal/
de-registration dates are as following:

7. &

BRNEA 2B 57

RHEE /SFHASHBARZEE,/
BEFEHINET

(Note a) (Note b) (Note ¢) (Note d) (Note e)
(Htzta) (KizEb) (Hiztc) (Hiztd) (Hizte)
Market Home Chief
Court Growth Rich Profit Success  Contessa Total
Market Home Chief
Court Growth Rich Profit Success  Contessa et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Available-for-sale Al E
financial assets B T5 A B 12,821,000 — — — — 12,821,000
Investment in associated REEE R R Z
company & — 1,890,000 3,742,200 546 — 5,632,746
Provision for impairment VERERC L (12,821,000) (2,062,591) (1,020,000) — — (15,903,591)
Amount due from associated & Uz B % A &)
company(ies) RIA — 172,591 2,225,256 5,021,954 — 7,419,801
Provision for doubtful debt R BE B {5 — — — (5,021,954) —  (5,021,954)
Other receivable H b fE W BR TR — — 880,000 — — 880,000
Cash at bank RITIE S — — 8,700 — — 8,700
NET ASSET VALUE EEFE == — 5,836,156 546 — 5,836,702
Gain/(loss) on disposal HEHBARZ
of subsidiaries We,/ (F518) — 10,000  (4,906,156) 9,454  (999,992) (5,886,694)
Reversal of goodwill A — — — — 999,992 999,992
Total consideration RERE = 10,000 930,000 10,000 — 950,000
Satisfied by BT AR
Cash He — 10,000 930,000 10,000 — 950,000
Cash consideration HERE — 10,000 930,000 10,000 — 950,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

7. Net

Loss on Realization of Subsidiaries

(continued)

Notes:

@

(b)

©

(@)

(e)

Market Court Resources Limited (Market Court)

Pursuant to the directors’ resolution passed on 1 November 2009, the
Group decided to apply for de-registration of a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Market Court which is an inactive company.

Home Growth Assets Limited (Home Growth)

On 17 July 2009, by executed an agreement for the sale and purchase
of shares with Home Growth, the Group disposed all equity interest
in the company which owned 33.75% equity interest in Happy Online
Group Ltd, a company engages in investment holding for a total
consideration of HK$10,000.

Rich Profits International Limited (Rich Profits)

The Group disposed of its entire equity interest in Rich Profits and its
associated companies, namely Magic Mark Limited and Albert Candy
(Shenzhen) Co Ltd for a total consideration of HK$930,000 on 17 July
2009. Magic Mark Limited is an investment holding company and
Albert Candy (Shenzhen) Co Ltd is engaged in manufacturing in
Mainland China.

Chief Success Management Limited (Chief Success)

On 17 July 2009, The Group signed an agreement for sale and
purchase of shares to dispose of the Group’s interest in Chief Success
and its associate, Luck Point Investment Limited with a total
consideration of HK$10,000.

Contessa Assets Limited (Contessa)
The wholly-owned subsidiary, Contessa had been struck off on 1
November 2009.

2

]
(4 )

By B X B 2 I 1B R R

Hise -

(@

(®)

©

(@

(e)

Market Court Resources Limited

(Market Court)

REBEEER -_FTFENF+—HA—HBE
BZHER  FEBREHABLES
& Kt B 2 alMarket Court * 5% 7» A] 5
FEAEE R AE] o

Home Growth Assets Limited
(Home Growth)
RZFEFNFLAF+EH XEH
}5 8 £2Home Growthi] 2 IR 17 B & 17
" LXAB (B 10,0008 7T 1 & 3% A A
Z%*E&I%ﬁu RN EFR
& 17 i 3 7% 2 Happy Online Group Ltd
Z33.75% K8 A o

Rich Profits International Limited

(Rich Profits)
RZFEZENFEHTEtH FE£EH
K 48 K 18930,000 % 7T Hi & B R Rich
Profits % R Bt & 1\ 7] (£ B it A IR
2 &] & Albert Candy (Shenzhen) Co Ltd)
ZEHRAER Wit HER A A A
— @ & & #7F R 2 B8]+ imfiAlbert Candy
(Shenzhen) Co Ltd R # 2 (At 11 F 2238
£

Chief Success Management Limited

(Chief Success)
RZFEZFENFEAT+EH FEH
B —MWRNDEEHZE  UKAEARE

10,000/ 7T [ £ 7K £5 [Z] )X Chief Success
K H B & 2 A]Luck Point Investment
Limited Z # 7 °

Contessa Assets Limited (Contessa)

RZFEZFNF+—FA—H =EWNE
2 F]Contessa B R[4 % »

) BEREEBRERAT 2009 F3R
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

8. Provision for Impairment Losses

8. RIEBERERE

2009 2008

—EEAE ZZ2ITNF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Impairment loss on associates B & AR 2R EE B = 1,501,529
Impairment loss on other loan (Note a) HmhE Rz REESE (Hita) — 14,962,813

Impairment loss on available-for-sale A HERE 2 REEE

investment (Note b) (Kitztb) — 8,300,000
Reversal of impairment loss B E B R = (1,554,644)
— 23,209,698

Notes:

(@) The impairment loss made on a receivable called “Eurotarget
Investment Limited” (Note 5a). The objective evidence showed that
the Company might have significant financial difficulty. The full
amount of debt overdue has been recognized in the consolidated
income statement for the year ended 31 December 2008.

(b)  The impairment loss has been made against an investment on
available-for-sale equity securities (Note 20), namely “Golden Chain
Development Ltd”. The recoverable amount of HK$8,300,000 has
been provided in consolidated income statement for the year ended

31 December 2008.

9. Finance Costs

et -

(@ A2 aE # & W [ Eurotarget Investment
Limited | 2 X T8 1€ 41 6 18 &5 18 ( Bff 7%
5a) o HEFIRBE A NAIABERE
AU BEE - B BHEREREZE
—EENFFZA=F—HILFEZ

— P 27
ARE W as KRR o

(b) BEEEEHEETIEEEBRA
A] ]2 AT & AR A 2 A (K et
20) fEH o A] Y% [5] % £E 8,300,000 % 7T
EREBEZ-_ZFEZENF+=-_A=+—H
I FEZARE W R IEH B -

9. mEERA

Group

AEHE
2009 2008
—E2EZAE —ZETN\F
HK$ HK$
&I BT
Bank charges RITE A 122,030 75,120
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

11.

10. Loss before Taxation 10. BRFLAIES 18
Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting) the MEBIERBE MG, (GTA) :
following:
Group
rE
2009 2008
—EBAE _—ZTTN\EF
Note HK$ HK$
Kt it BT BT
Auditors’ remuneration % SN B & 200,000 138,000
(Reversal)/Amortization of H b U BRIE (B E)
other receivables b3 (114,725) 114,725
Exchange loss, net b N B F5E 3,201,199 69,150
Fair value loss on investments REEEEZREZ
held for trading N{EEE 13,936,000 657,875
Loss on disposal of held-to-maturity HERBEEZIHZ
investment REEE 665,074 =
Written off of an associate iR RN = — 312
Investment management fees WEERE 34 3,000,000 5,400,000
Provision for impairment losses VERIE SRk 8 — 23,209,698
Staff costs R 1,167,785 1,323,368
Directors’ and Senior Management’s N EZRSREEAEZ
Emoluments <=

(a) Directors’ Emoluments

The aggregate amounts of fees payable to directors of the

(@) ESM=

FARNTARAREST2HEH

Company during the year are as follows: BN
2009 2008
—EEhE —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Fees: W -
Executive directors HMITES 156,000 186,000
Non-executive directors FHITES 160,000 160,000
Other emoluments Hith B & — _
Retirement benefits scheme contributions: RIREFIFT B RN
Executive directors HITES 7,800 9,300
Non-executive directors EHITES — —
323,800 355,300
L BEREABERAT 2009 55
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R

For the year en

B &t (4&)

ded 31 December 2009

BE_FENFT_A=1+—HILFE

11. Directors’ and Senior Management's
Emoluments (continued)

(@) D

irectors’ Emoluments (continued)

Emoluments breakdown of each of the directors for the year

M. EERENEEAEZ
M ()

() EEM= (&)

B

E-FEAFT A=t

ended 31 December 2009: BEFEE SEE2ME&omu
T
Retirement
benefits
Directors’ scheme
fees contributions Total
ERER
EEZwe B R #at
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Executive directors HITES
Cheuk Yuk Lung H5E5F 6) 96,000 4,800 100,800
Lam Kwing Wai, Alvin Leslie PRI (& (1) 60,000 3,000 63,000
Lau Tom Ko Yuen 25 R 4) = — —
156,000 7,800 163,800
Non-executive directors FHITES
Yan Mou Keung, Ronald B3 0R ) 60,000 — 60,000
Chan Siu Wing, Raymond [ Jk g8 (3) 60,000 — 60,000
Chan Fai Yue, Leo PR = (3) 40,000 — 40,000
Feng Nien Shu 2 (5) — — —
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard A KR (5) — — —
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HER (5) — — —
160,000 — 160,000
316,000 7,800 323,800
(1) The executive director was resigned on 30 December 2009. (1) #HTEFR-_ZFZENF+=A
=+ HEHT -
(2)  The non-executive director was resigned on 23 December Q) HHTEFR-ZFEZTNF+=
2009. A= +=HEF -
(3)  The non-executive directors were resigned on 22 December B HHTEFR=-ZFEZTNF+=
2009. B =+ —-—HEF-
(4)  The non-executive director was appointed on 9 November @ FHTEER=_FZEAF+—
2009 and re-designated as executive director on 30 December ANBEZME IR=ZZFZN
20009. FH+ZA=+HHBAERNTE
g
(5)  The non-executive directors were appointed on 21 December (5 HHTEFR=-ZFTZENF+=
2009. A=+—HEZ ff
(6)  The executive director was resigned on 29 January 2010. 6 BITEFR-_ZT—FTF—H=

;’ PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2009

171 H BFHE -



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

11.

Directors’ and Senior Management's

Emoluments (continued)

(a) Directors’ Emoluments (continued)

There was no arrangement under which a director of the
Company waived or agreed to waive any emoluments during

the year.

During the year, no share option was granted to the directors.

Emoluments breakdown of each of the directors for the year

ended 31 December 2008:

M. EERENEEAEZ
< (&)

() EEM= (&

FALBARREFTHRKAE
BHeTmme k-

4 PO 4 ) 5 5 4o LA
HE-TTNFF=-A=+—

HIEFE FFF2ME o0
T

Retirement
benefits
Directors’ scheme
fees contributions Total
ERER
EEHe 5T 8t @t
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Executive directors HITES
Cheuk Yuk Lung BH 96,000 4,800 100,800
Lam Kwing Wai, Alvin Lesile N RES 60,000 3,000 63,000
Tsui Yee Ni* RIE ™ 30,000 1,500 31,500
186,000 9,300 195,300
Non-executive directors FHITES
Yan Mou Keung, Ronald T4 R 60,000 — 60,000
Chan Siu Wing, Raymond PR Jk &8 60,000 — 60,000
Chan Fai Yue, Leo PR 12 = 40,000 — 40,000
160,000 — 160,000
346,000 9,300 355,300
& The executive director was resigned on 1 July 2008. * HOEFER_FEZENFLA—
H BE(T -
J%ﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁrﬂﬂﬂ 2009 F#H

&/
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

11. Directors’ and Senior Management's M. EBREREEAEZ
Emoluments (continued) & (&)
(b) Five highest paid individuals b) EBEERESHMAL
The five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group FARAEBRAEZEZRTMALE
for the year include: T
2009 2008
—BENE —TTNF
Number of directors EEHH 2 1
Number of employees BEE#H 3 4
Details of the directors’ emoluments are presented above. EECHEFBEIR EX -
The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the remaining BRTHEFZERTFMALZ M
highest paid non-director individuals are as follows: THEENAT -
2009 2008
—EBAE Z—ZTTNF
HKS$ HK$
T P TT
Fees, basic salaries and we - AEEAFHE R
other benefits in kind HiEWA = 806,554 924,674
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIREFFTEI R 38,810 43,394
845,364 968,068
The emoluments paid to each highest paid non-director FRAINTERFEEFZES
individual during the year fall within the band of HK$ Nil — FMATZHMENTFEEBLE
HK$1,000,000. 1,000,000/ T 2 & & -
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to TR AEELEAARRES
the directors of the Company or any of the five highest paid S (1A T A B i B A S A
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the & AERMB R MBEAREH
Group or as compensation for loss of office. B 2 ¥R B X 1 R R 2 B 18 o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

12.

Income Tax Expense

12. FRIBHiRX

Group

rE
2009 2008
—EENF ZEENF
HK$ HK$
T I

Company and subsidiaries ¥ N/NIE] DN R Rl R/NET

— Hong Kong profits tax = %.iﬁé 1S5 141,656 147,774
— QOver provision in previous years BEFEEBRERE (50,000) (50,000)
91,656 97,774

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the individual
companies comprising the Group has assessable profit arising in
Hong Kong for the year.

Reconciliation between taxation and tax at the applicable rate:

HRASEET ZENQRRANERER
BEAELERRVGEHN - REEEF
SRIELEE -

MBRZERREAEZREA K
mn

Group
K&
2009 2008
—EEAFE ZZETNFE
HK$ HK$
BT AT
Loss before taxation BRI E R (101,927,565)  (53,461,685)
Tax at the applicable tax rate RERAMERGTE 2HIE (16,818,048)  (8,821,178)
Tax effect of income that is not taxable = EERT N 2 2R
in determining taxable profit WA Z R & (3,929,116) (3,202,434)
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible fE E B R B0 A By 2 NEHR
in determining taxable profit RAXz BB E 3,486,397 4,424,847
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not AR R ERTIEEE 2
previously recognised RIS & (2,926,053) —
Tax effect of temporary differences not recognised KRR 2 GiF =5 2 i T £ (358) (390)
Tax effect of unused tax losses not recognised RERZABEARBEERZ
MBTE 20,328,834 7,746,929
Over provision of tax payable FERBIIE 1B E Bl (50,000) (50,000)
Taxation charge FIBFH 91,656 97,774

No provision for deferred income tax has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the tax effect of temporary
differences is immaterial to the Group.

HREEEEL R ESAKREY
FEX BAERGEEVBHRRIE
SEFRISTRAME L B4R -

J) REREEBRERAT 2009 FiR
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

13. Profit/(Loss) Attributable to Shareholders 13.

The profit attributable to shareholders for the year ended 31
December 2009 is dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company to the extent of HK$69,301,559 (2008: loss of

HK$4,276,831).

14. Loss Per Share

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share is computed

$84,276,831787T) °

14. 8REE

R EMGIER, (E1E)
HAKRAAMBREZBAE-TTA

FE+_A=+—B I FEREEL
# 569,301,559 L (ZZEZENF : &

BEREAREEERTTRAT HET

based on: =
Group
&
2009 2008
—EEAFE ZZETNFE
HK$ HK$
B JT I
Loss BB
Loss for the purposes of both basic and STESRERKEEEE
diluted loss per share (102,019,221) (53,559,459)

Number of shares

Weighted average number of shares for the

Ko EE

AAESRENERZ KD

purpose of basic loss per share kg 126,711,118 108,717,541
Effect of dilutive potential shares — Options HBEEBEERMD o E — BHE — 3,118,033
Weighted average number of shares for the EEREEEEZBRG

purpose of diluted loss per share InEEFHH 126,711,118 111,835,574

The weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic
loss per share has been adjusted for the effect of open offer during

the year 2008.

fEHAE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

15. Net Asset Value Per Share 15. BIREEFE
Net asset value per share is computed based on: BREEFEIZA TRIERTE -
Group
KEE
2009 2008
—BEhEFE Z—TTNE
HK$ HK$
BT & TT
Net assets BEFE 253,503,547 371,261,746
Number of ordinary shares TEARE B 128,289,200 124,689,200
16. Dividends Paid 16. EfTRE
2009 2008
—EBEhE —TETN\F
HK$ HK$
BT &I
Interim dividends paid of HK$0.13 per share S EAR0.13E T2 EiRR B 16,677,596 —
On 3 June 2009, the Board resolved to declare an interim dividend R-ZZBEZNFAAA=H EFTERE

of HK$0.13 per share for the year ended 31 December 2009 which
was paid on 24 July 2009.

EREE_ZEENF T _A=1+—H
IEFEZHHREFR013BIL 5
FEER—_ZEENFELA-_FTWBIR
?;EO

17. Interests in Subsidiaries 17. MIB D AR
Company
AT

2009 2008

—EBAE _—ZTTNE

HK$ HK$

BT P TT

Unlisted shares, at cost LML - RE 780 780

Due from a subsidiary FE Uz — BT /B R R FRIE 141,614,336 90,009,968
141,615,116 90,010,748

The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest free and
not repayable within the next twelve months.

FE U — 8 B B 1 R IR 1S R AR
RERBERNAK T —EARER -

L BEREABERAT 2000 £
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B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFL —_A=1+—HIEFE

17. B BER (&)

17. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2009 are as R EZNE+_A=+—HB2Z2XE
follows: ﬁ%”&ﬁﬁ% LU
Percentage
of issued
Place of Particulars of share capital/
incorporation/ issued share capital/ registered
Name operation registered capital capital held Principal activities
BEE®T
MR BITRA B A
=r R 3t B HEMELFRE EERAzEDLE FEEK
Directly held by the Company:
HARBEERES
Accufocus Investments Limited British Virgin Islands 100 shares of US$1 each 100% Investment holding
(“BVI")Hong Kong 100 & f% & TE R
KBRS ([RE 1€ Tz &kH
BRRES]) /B
Indirectly held by the Company:
HAAARBERES
Attentive Investments Limited BVI/Hong Kong 1 share of US$1 each 100% Investment holding
RBELHEHS/BF 1REREEI1EZETZERM "B R
Best Policy Management Limited BVI/Hong Kong 1 share of US$1 each 100% Investment holding
EBRELES BF 1RESEREEI1ZETZRG K& =R
Ever Honest Investments Limited BVI/Hong Kong 1 share of US$1 each 100% Investment holding
RBELHS/BF 1REREEI1EZETZERM "B ER
Founder China Industrial Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% Investment holding
Investments Company Limited aBE HK$1 each KB
MEFXEPEIXRKREFERAA 2R B EE
18Tz EER
Linkson Investment Limited* Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% Dormant
FEHZEEBER AR BB HK$1 each Tma
2l R EE
18Tz EER
Founder Industrial Investments Hong Kong 10,000,000 ordinary shares 100% Investment holding
(Holdings) Company Limited BB of HK$1 each B

MEXTERE(EE) BRAA

~+p PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2009
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

17. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued) 17. B A RIER (&)

Percentage
of issued
Place of Particulars of share capital/
incorporation/ issued share capital/ registered
Name operation registered capital capital held Principal activities
BFEE BT
M BERITRE B2
BB R R AEMELFE BEXZEOL FEEK
Indirectly held by the Company: (continued)
HADAREEER : (&
GR Investment Holdings Limited Hong Kong 899,900,000 ordinary shares 100% Investment holding
LREIRERAA BB of HK$0.1 each & iR
899,900,000 /% &F A% Il &
0178 T2 E&EKR
Glorious Bright Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% Money lending
TFABRAF B HK$1 each BoEey
2REREEIETZ
A
Prosperity Management Services Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% Dormant
Limited (Formerly known as GR E% HK$1 each o R
Investment International Limited) 2R EBREEIA T
REEERBAERQF ERE
(AL REEBBRERAR)
Rich Concept Investments Limited BVI/Hong Kong 1 share of US$1 each 100% Investment holding
REBREZES /&% 1REREBE1ZETZRG RE R
Target Plus Holdings Limited BVI/Hong Kong 1 share of US$1 each 100% Investment holding
EBRELES /BF 1REREEI1ZETZRG BE R

o ZRAAIR-_FE—FF_A=—+=A#%
HE -

* The Company was disposed on 23 February 2010.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+-_A=1+—HIEFE

18. Interests in Associates

18. Bt& N AR

Group
TEH
2009 2008
—EEAFE —ZTTN\FE
HK$ HK$
7B T BT
Unlisted shares at cost LML - RE 97,500 7,931,669
Share of associates’ results net of BRI N R XS (MK
dividends received B Ui 5D 2,816 (2,036,341)
100,316 5,895,328
Amounts due (to)/from associates (Note a) FE (1), WEE & ARk E (ffita) (97,500) 12,152,516
Provision for impairment losses B E R = (8,104,545)
(97,500) 4,047,971
2,816 9,943,299
Note: HiaE -

(a) The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest free and not
repayable within the next twelve months.

Details of the principal associate, which is unlisted, as at 31
December 2009 is as follows:

Particulars of

@ ERBERANABELRSF  2ER
BERKNK+ A AIEE °

RZBZAE+-_A=1+—-BZXE
BEAR (RIFLEM) ZFBEMAT

Proportion of

Place of issued/registered associates’
Name incorporation share capital capital owned Principal activities
FRER
BENRZ
£ &E fif AR 32 4 B BT EMBREFES BEXLH FEEK
Bright Honest Limited BVI 50,000 shares of US$1 each 25% Investment holding
KBRS 50,000 % & i% T {8135 7T 2 A 15 RE =R

The summarised financial information of the Group's share of
assets, liabilities, income and results of the associates based on the
unaudited management accounts of the associates are as follows:

REBEARNZAKEZEERAE -
AEEBGEBELREE  BE W
ARZEEZBOMBERDT

2009 2008
—EBENE Z—ZEEN\F
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Assets BE
Liabilities afE
Income WA
Loss 518

102,500 13,576,523
(2,184)  (11,845,094)
— 123,569
(1,092) (1,496,051)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

19. Held-to-maturity Investments

19. KEEZREHZRE

The movements of the Held-to-maturity Investments are as follows: REBZIHZ2IEEZEFHNT -
2009 2008
—EENF ZBENF
HK$ HK$
7B T BT
Debt securities BikESE
At the beginning of the year RE ) 66,805,273 —
Reclassification (Note a) EFOE (Mata) (60,000,000) —
6,805,273 —
Add: Additions N : i — 66,305,273
6,805,273 66,805,273
Less: Disposal W e (6,805,273) —
At the end of the year R — 66,305,273
Analysed for reporting purposes as: DMTESHAE -
Current assets mENEE — =
Non-current assets ERBE E — 66,805,273
— 66,805,273
Note: Mt -
(a)  As the Group does not meet the conditions in paragraph 9 of HKAS @ HREIEETHFEEESFERIE39

39 and the change of intention of the new management, the
remaining financial assets in held-to-maturity investments shall be
reclassified. In these regards, HK$60,000,000 represented the
carrying value of the Convertible notes issued by Wing On Travel
(Holdings) Limited was reclassified to Investment in Convertible notes
Account as disclosed in Note 21.

HEIRITAMZ IRIERFEEEEZ
BRZELEE HiFEEZIH R
BB THEEEREEN 2 - 5t
WME » AKKHEE (FER) BRA A

17 Z B Hl 18 #360,000,0

00% 7T .2 A

BREEEBEH D B ER AT RRER
BREZRE (ZRTE21 5 -

Ly mEREARERAT

2009 &R
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

20. Available-for-sale Financial Assets

20. AMAHEMBEE

Group Company
RE NN
2009 2008 2009 2008
—BEAF —TENF ZBINF ZTENF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Overseas unlisted equity EINEETRAZE S -
securities, at cost RE 3,648,156 20,885,906 — —
Less: Impairment losses (Note a) & : J(BEEE (Kfita) (3,648,156) (20,885,906) — =
Hong Kong listed equity BEAELEMRAES
securities, at fair value ~E 110,879,794 131,892,440 — 47,263,053
Fund HE& — 18,860,400 — —
Equity Linked Notes R EE — 9,572,339 — —
110,879,794 160,325,179 — 47,263,053
Current assets REBEE
Hong Kong listed equity BB LETRAES
securities, at fair value NEE 8,918,000 7,954,000 — —
Hong Kong unlisted equity BB ETRAEZ -
securities, at cost RE — 12,120,000 — —
Less: Impairment loss (Note b) & : (B E 8 (K1:£b) —  (8,300,000) = =
8,918,000 11,774,000 — —
Equity Linked Notes BRRENEE — 25,509,510 — —
Overseas unlisted equity BHNIE ETIRAFE -
securities, at fair value NEE — 406,207 — —
8,918,000 37,689,717 — —
Notes: Mt -

(@  Impairment losses have been provided in full for the cost of

investment for the unlisted overseas equity securities.

(b)  Impairment loss has been made against an investment in Golden
Chain Development Ltd, a company invested in land development.

The Group held 15% of its ordinary share capital (Note 8).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

20. Available-for-sale Financial Assets (continued) 20. A EEMKEE (&)
As at 31 December 2009, the details of the investment are as follows: R-ZEZFZNEFE+-_A=1+—H &&
ZEIBEWT
Dividend
Proportion of income Net assets Unrealised
investee’s Cost and Directors’ received  attributable gain/(loss)
Place of capital advances valuation/ during tothe takeninthe Principal Activities/
Name incorporation owned thereto market value the year  investment accounts place of operation
P 98 FARE
BERRE FR RE ZAZ2H
ot fif DEZ RER EZME gz BEEEMR Wi/ FEEES
=L R 3L it B EXLA EXHE 2 HE RERA EEFE (BB) K&

HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million

BEET BEEL BEET BEET BEET

China Life Insurance ~ PRC 0.0004% 1.12 1.15 0.01 0.00093 0.03  Life Insurance/PRC
Company Limited ASRER/HEH
B ASRERA
BRAA
China Mobile Hong Kong 0.0001% 2.13 1.46 0.08 0.0005 (0.67) Provision of mobile
Limited E5 telecommunication &
HEBEBHERADA related services/PRC
REBBHERLSR
BRARE,F
EPI (Holdings) Hong Kong 2.60% 44.00 37.80 — 22.11 (6.2) Metal sourcing and
Limited B trading/PRC
RESE(ZR) CEBEBLRES/
BERAA e
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00034% 6.95 5.32 0.21 0.0033 1.63  Banking and financial
ELERAERAR HE services/Asia Pacific

region, Europe, the
Americas, the Middle
East and Africa

FITRERRS
TAE - BOM -
M - PRREIEM
Industrial And PRC 0.00004% 0.48 0.64 0.03 0.00028 0.16  Banking and financial
Commercial Bank A services/PRC
Of China BOREMERE,/HH
B TR SRAT AR 1D
BRAR

L BEREABERAT 2000 £
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

20. Available-for-sale Financial Assets (continued)

20. A EMBEE (&)

Dividend
Proportion of income Net assets Unrealised
investee’s Cost and Directors’ received  attributable gain/(loss)
Place of capital advances valuation/ during tothe takeninthe Principal Activities/
Name incorporation owned thereto market value the year  investment accounts  place of operation
P 98 FFARE
BEHRRE FR RE ZAER
& fif DR REKR ESHE Bz BEBEEWE Wz FEEES
=L B 3L it B EXLA BEXHE S HE RERA EEFE (F1E) KEul
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
BEEAT BEET BEAT BEAET BEAT
*Neo Telemedia Cayman Island 2.79% 53.85 35.18 = 231 (18.67)  Production and sales of
Limited HEHS videos and films, the
*HENERERE licensing of video and
BRAR copyright, film rights
and artiste
management/
Hong Kong
SUERHESRT R
EY  UREH
SRR TS SR AE
BRI R
BAER /B
Power Digital Card Taiwan — 3.65 — — — — (Note a)
Company Limited & (Kizta)
BEBBRRG
BRAA
PYI Corporation Bermuda 3.24% 48.46 58.75 — 164.77 10.29 Infrastructure investment
Limited BRE and the operation of
REKEBRRA bulk cargo ports and
logistics facilities/PRC
HEERERATRHE
BOEENR
MR,
Vision Tech Bermuda 0.61% 7.01 5.76 — 0.96 (1.25) Trading and distribution
International BRE of electronic home
Holdings Limited appliance and metals/
& BHEE B PR AR Hong Kong and PRC
BRRA FEBERCBEIR
D/ BERSE
As at 31 December 2009, Group’s available-for-sale equity securities RZZEZENF+TZA=+—8" ' 4&&

were individually determined to be impaired on the basis of a
prolonged decline in the fair value below cost.

* Included 2.08% share owned has been recognised as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss and disclosed in Note 23.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

21.

Investment in Convertible Notes

On 16 December 2008, the Group acquired for 2% Convertible
Notes issued by Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited (“Wing On
Travel”) with principal amount of HK$66 million at a discount for
HK$60 million. It entitles the Group to convert into shares in Wing
On Travel at the initial conversion price of HK$0.79 per share
(subject to adjustments), which was subsequently adjusted to
HK$6.78 as a result of capital reorganization on 1 February 2010.
Wing On Travel would redeem the Convertible Notes on 7 June,
2011 at 110% of the principal amount.

In addition, the Group also purchased 2% Convertible Notes issued
by Hanny Holdings Limited (“Hanny"”) with principal amount of
HK$16.44 million at a discount for HK$12.33 million and with
maturity on 15 June 2011 entitling the Group to convert into shares
in Hanny at an initial conversion price of HK$0.59 (subject to
adjustments) which was subsequently adjusted to HK$15.83. Unless
previously converted or lapsed by Hanny, Hanny shall redeem the
Convertible Notes at the amount of HK$16.44 million on maturity.

The movement of the Convertible Notes for the year 2009 are as
follows:

21. RABRBREBEZRE

RZEZENE+ZA+H KX&EE
T2 (86,0008 B LB B Kk &2 ik #7 (15
BR)BER DR ([KREHRBE]) BT 2R
S ER6,6008 BT Z2[EA R °
BUAEEFRZIS LIBEFRTI
I (A] T ) Bk LRz
HBEEGRREAEEAMR - —F
FE-A—BFABAECTIBIT o KL
BR-ZE——FNAtBUEREEZ
110% 2 fERl ¢ FEE R r] AR K -

BEoh - NEE IR T EE1,2338 8T
BEREEEARAR ([EHHE]) 31T
ZARESEBIGMBBETIR - ——
FRNATRBIHZ2EMBKRERE

T%tzk%lﬁ%&fmﬁﬁiﬁ{%ow,%
(A FIAR) R E k) - K
BHEBFAEAEI1583BT > B E Wi

RES - B EAN T B LA,6448
ATEEABREER -

“ERNFRUBBRBEZESHMT ¢

2009

—EEAE

HK$

BT

At the beginning of the year REA =

Reclassification (Note a) E o (Kita) 60,000,000

Additions 3 1% 12,330,000

72,330,000

Interest income recognised BRI E A (896,456)

Fair value changes in embedded conversion EHBREZATEES 77,127

Fair value changes in debts portion BB E D 2 A FEE 15,312,788

Fair value changes in recognition R Z AT EEE (5,275,750)

At the end of the year REK 81,547,709
Note: HiaE

(@)  During the year, the Group’s held-to-maturity Investments in @ FA ZFEEFHFEZEIHZKEK

Convertible Notes issued by Wing On Travel has been reclassified as

Investment in Convertible Notes (Note 19).

RRBEETTZ A EREEEEFN DR
mRABERERRE (HaE19) »

J) REREEBRERAT 2009 FIk
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 2R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

21. Investment in Convertible Notes (continued) 21. AR EB2RE (&)

The investment in the above Convertible Notes have been split
between debt component and embedded derivatives during the
year ended 31 December 2009. Details are listed as follows:

REBEE-_ZFETNFT_A=1T—H1LE
FE - -REbdABREREZRECDD
REBHOEASITETR - FHH

T

Embedded

Conversion
Debt portion option Total

RE B
BB 45 BER #BEt
HKS$ HKS$ HKS$
BT BT BT

Convertible Notes issued by: AR RIR AT A

Wing On Travel IK &2 IR 358 66,070,138 158,588 66,228,726
Hanny i 15,303,392 15,591 15,318,983
81,373,530 174,179 81,547,709

The debt portion of the Convertible Notes as debt receivables and
the embedded conversion option is deemed as held for trading and
recognised at fair value on initial recognition. The fair values of the
embedded conversion options in initial recognition are determined
by the directors of the Company with reference to the valuation
performed by Greater China Appraisal Limited, an independent
professional valuers not connected with the Group using Binomial
Lattice Model. Details of the information for the conversion options

SIERMBRTA 2 AT AR B 2 EHH
MEREHBEEREEERFKIEESR
TRNTHERFRAIFEER - RS
ABERRNNPEREZAYE
THARBEEFSEZEEFEARR
Al(—RAEAKEYEBEZBIER
BERE) A BAREEIET (G
EMEE BRARARREAS LR

embedded in convertible notes are as follows: BEERECEMEBOAT :

2009
Hanny Convertible Notes IRETRRERE —BENF
Stock price (& HK$0.597% 7t
Conversion price Hi(E HK$15.837% T
Volatility R 124.20%
Dividend yield g B & 0%
Full life FH 5 yearsff
Risk free rate 4 [ i 1| == 7.21%
Bond discount BHEITE 6.96%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

21. Investment in Convertible Notes (continued) 21. R BEREEBZRE (&)
2009
Wing On Travel Convertible Notes KEREAMBRKRERS —EFNE
Stock price R (& HK$0.587& T
Conversion price HiE HK$6.787& 7T
Volatility A 106.93%
Dividend yield g B & 0%
Full life FH 5 yearsff
Risk free rate 4 [ g | R 8.8%
Bond Discount BHITE 8.44%
22. Other Asset 22. HtW&EE
Group
rEH
2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Golf club membership, at cost BRRIkEMEE - RE 150,000 150,000
S BEREEMERAT 2009 £E
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

N

23. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profitor 23. AR Et ABR R 2B
Loss BE

=
Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Held for trading: BEEEEE
Equity securities, at fair value EARZES  AFE
— listed in Hong Kong —REBL™ 26,264,000 125,000
— listed outside Hong Kong (Note a) — REBUINMBE T (A ata) — 112,125
26,264,000 237,125
Note: Ktz -
(a)  The equity securities listed outside Hong Kong are denominated in US @ REEBEUSIGIE F 7.2 AR 7R 5 T7
dollars. EITLREN e
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit ERAVFEFANERZR 2V BEEZR
or loss are recognised as fair value gain on the financial assets at FEEHHRGEEEAKERAER
fair value through profit or loss in the consolidated statement of REATFEFTABRERIVBEEZ
comprehensive income. NFEERE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

24. Other Receivables

24. HAibpEUBRIE

Group Company
& P NN
2009 2008 2009 2008
—BEAF —TENF ZBINF ZTENF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
BT BT BT BT
Other loans H B ® — 25,915,813 — —
Less: impairment losses WO EEE
(Note 8a) (Ktit8a) —  (14,962,813) — —
Other loans (Note a) B E R (M aFa) — 10,953,000 — —
Prepayments and deposits ERRERZS 1,042,708 3,444,417 229,708 3,301,549
Others H it 2,248,923 14,318,275 — —
3,291,631 28,715,692 229,708 3,301,549
Note: Htat -
(@) The aging analysis of the other loans are as follows: (@ EMERZEERSTHT -
Group Company
REE ¥ VAT
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EENEF —EENEF —ETAF —TEENEF
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Within 3 months 3B AR — 10,018,000 — —
3 to 6 months 3Z26MEA — 863,000 — —
6 to 12 months 6= 1218 A — 42,000 — —
Over 1 year 14 L, _F — 30,000 — —
— 10,953,000 — —

The other loans amounted to HK$10,953,000 in 2008 are advanced
to independent third parties and are secured, interest bearing
ranking from 10% per annum to prime lending rate less 1% to add

2% to 5% per annum.

ZE T )\ F H M E F£10,953,000% 7T #
SFBUE=ZH BAEBREEENT
FHRI0OEEREBEERFHNERF1E
EM2ESEFR ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

25. Due from a Subsidiary — Company

The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and
expected to be realized in the next twelve months of the balance

25.

RN E W — B E L
IR

J?’E%HAZ—F'EEJWJ%’ATi BTy AR ﬁz
I FE R R i””EIiKX‘i— {i

sheet date. Details of amount due from a subsidiary is as follows: ~  ## iﬁ FEl— R B AR HhiE > &+ |E
W
Maximum
amount
outstanding
during Balance at Balance at
Name of related company Connected director the year 31.12.2009 31.12.2008
R-ZBRE R-BBNE
FRE® T-A=t- +=A=t+-—
REATER BEES REBRIE Bz &k Bz &g
HK$ HKS$ HK$
BT A ITT BT
GR Investment Holdings Limited Cheuk Yuk Lung and 105,926,454 64,243,040 105,926,454
SREIRARAF] Lam Kwing Wai Alvin Lesile
HAERMAE
At the balance sheet date, there was no interest due or interest. NEEER - WESHR B -

The carrying amount of amount due from a subsidiary approximates

to its fair value.

26.
Sale

Assets of Disposal Group Classified as Held for

On 23 February, 2010, the Group entered into a Sales and Purchase
Agreement with an independent third party to dispose the Group’s
equity interest in a wholly-owned subsidiary, namely Linkson
Investment Limited, which is an inactive company. The transaction
was completed on the same date. Accordingly, the assets and
liabilities associated with assets classified as held for sales, and are
presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

26.

JEHSZ* Li IZHJ* A
NFERE

IR ZRE(EREE

%%%hﬁwm%zmm“

—=F—

— =

\I]]]

e

TEF_A=-+=ZH  A&H
H—ZBYE A LEEHEAL
& K& B 1 — [ & Alinkson Investment
Limited( B — I IELE R A)) 22 &K
BRI ZBAEZ - ZRXZRF AT
KeEit EERBEESBEAES
EHEZEERB THREEGEER

BERADHAZY -
2009 2008
—EBAEFE ZBTNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Disposal of a wholly-owned subsidiary HE—BE2EHNB AT

Assets of disposal group classified as SERFEELHEZ
held for sale MEAREE 507,319 —

Liabilities of disposal group classified as SERFBEELHEZ
held for sale HEHR A E — =
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

27. Other Payables

27. HifETBRIE

Group Company
rEE ¥ YN
2009 2008 2009 2008
“BEAF C—TENF "BEAFE —BENF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT 7B TT
Accrued expenses st & 431,269 337,780 425,670 331,300
28. Interest-Bearing Borrowings 28. st EEE
Company
NN
2009 2008
S 1 I L
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE — 6,064,618
Less: Current portion B BVER S — (6,064,618)
Non-current portion JEBD R B 1D = —
29. Due to Sinox Fund Management Limited 29. ERNRARESEERRQA

The amount due to SINOX represents investment management fees
payable at the year end. The amount due is unsecured, interest free
and repayable on demand.

SINOX is the Investment Manager of the Group and provides
administrative and investment management services to the Group
in relation to the investment of the Group’s assets.

I8

ENMRAKBEREFLEARNZERE
BEE - WENKBALSEER 28
MAREREERE -

MABRAKBEZRERE  pLAKE

ZEERBAASBRETHEEE
IR -
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B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

30. Share Capital 30. IR
Number of shares Share capital
RHEE A

2009 2008 2009 2008

ZEBNF “EENF b 22 —EENF

Note HKS HK$

izt BT BT

Authorised: EERA
At beginning of the year REY (BREE

(ordinary shares of 00177 2 L@mR)

HK$0.01 each) 300,000,000 3,000,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
Share consolidation B 10 & (b) — (2,700,000,000) = —
Atend of the year (ordinary ~ REXR (FREE

shares of HK$0.10 each) 0108 T2 EBR) 300,000,000 300,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000

Issued and fully paid: BEARBHRKA
At beginning of the year REY (BREE

(ordinary shares of 001&TLZ

HK$0.01 each) L@ 124,689,200 647,928,000 12,468,920 6,479,280
Share option exercised BT R (@) 3,600,000 50,000,000 360,000 500,000
Shares consolidation A% (D A bF (b) —  (628,135,200) — -
Issued on open offer RAREERET © - 34,896,400 = 3,489,640
Issued on share placing R0 B &S B 31T (d) = 20,000,000 — 2,000,000
Atend of the year (ordinary ~ RFER (FREE

shares of HK$0.10 each) 0108 L 2 T @A) 128,289,200 124,689,200 12,828,920 12,468,920
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I EE L))

For the year

ended 31 December 2009

HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

30. Share Capital (continued)

Notes:

(@

(b)

©

(@)

Pursuant to the agreement entered into between China Investment
Fund Company Limited (“CIF”) and the Company on 17 August 2007
regarding the share option granted by the Company to CIf entitling
CIF to exercise the option to 86,000,000 new share of the Company
(Note 32). CIF had fully exercised the option to subscribe for the
shares during the year 2008 and 2009. 50,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each, with nominal value of HK$500,000 were exercised at
HK$0.20 each (prior to share consolidation) and 3,600,000 of
HK$0.10 with nominal value of HK$360,000, were exercised each at
HK$1.739 each (after share consolidation) on 8 January 2008 and 10
June 2009 respectively. The corresponding amounts of share premium
were recognised in share premium accounts accordingly.

By a special resolution passed on 26 February 2008, the Company
announced the Share Consolidation. The issued and unissued share
capital of the Company has been consolidated for every ten shares of
HK$0.01 each into one share of HK$0.10 each.

After the share consolidation, the Company has made an open offer
by issuing ordinary shares at a price of HK$1.00 per open offer share.
As a result, 34,896,400 shares of nominal value of HK$0.10 each
were issued on 18 March 2008. It increased the issued share capital
by HK$3,489,640. The share premium amounting to HK$31,406,760
was credited to share premium account accordingly (Note 31).

On 24 July 2008, the Company entered into a placing agreement
with Baron Capital Limited for placing 20 million ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each at a price of HK$1.10 each. The share capital was
increased by HK$2,000,000 and the premium on issue of shares in
HK$20 million was credited to the share premium account
accordingly. (Note 31).

Subsequent to 31 December 2009, the Company has undertaken
the Share Subdivision and Change of Board Lot Size as disclosed in
Note 36 of these financial statements.

30. RA (&)

M

(@

(®)

©

(@

RIEFEKEES HRAA([FE
REED ) BEARNGR=ZFLTLF
NA+EAGRAEARARFEZEE
CIRHABIRERGI V2 g PEK
BH 3 FH#7TE 7 L 7]86,000,000 i
RO ZEREZE32) RZF
FENFR-_FEZNFHE  FEKE
B EREITIEBERELRBERLD -
50,000,000 % & A% [E 180.01 & 7w 2 &
2 A% ([ (B 500,000 % 7T ) K 3,600,000
AR £ % [ (80.108 T 2 Z B AR (&
360,000 L) B IR =_ZFEZENF—H
NBR=ZFZNFNF+HUEFR
02087 (BR17 & #ET) K &ZAR1.739
BIL (R EGHE) 7T(E - 1HIERR (7%
18 7 15 JE H1 IR R 17 S 1B AR HEERR o

ER_EENF-_A -+ NHEHEHZ
BRRES - KARAIEMBR DA G °
KRB ZEZETRAZETRAE T4
% FAABETREREECOIE T
LR E KA —REREEO.10E T
A e

R0 A g - AR AB B BIETAR
AFEZEER 7D 1.008 T2 EEBTE
BRETAFAEE - FAlt  R=ZFZF
J\F = A+ /\ H#7734,896,400 it &
REIE0I0B T Z KRG £ B ETHK
7K 1% 713,489,640 & JT ° 31,406,760 %
T2 BR 17 )i 1B T3 16 FE Hh 51 A R 17 )i 1B
B (KfaE31) »

RZEZENF+AZFIE KR F]
HEHGHEERANAGT I E S
I F AR 1.108 7T 2 (B 15 Bl 2,000%
AREFAREEO.10/8 .2 HBIK - KA
1 2008 BT TRETREGZ % E
2,000 % 8 T T3 M FE 5 A R 17 5 (B
AR (M aE31)
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ABR-FFAF+-A=+ A%
ETROFARERSFEE S -

) BEREEBRERAT 2009 F3R

93



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

31. Reserves 31. #1&
Changes in
Changes in fair value of  (Accumulated
fair value of  available-for- losses)/
Share option Contributed convertible  sale financial Retained
Share premium reserve surplus notes assets profits Total
AHRHE
TRREEZ BHEEEZ (RiER)/
R 13 % 18 BRERE B4R ATEED ATEED REEF @zt
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
Group A&EE
At 1 January 2008 R=ZFZEN\§¥-A—H 169,564,710 26,880,000 127,380,317 — 101,326,422 116,231,185 541,382,634
Prior year adjustment PNIESEEE
(Note 31a) (Bii£31a) 26,997,000 —  (26,997,000) — — — —
At 1 January 2008, as restated A =ZT )\ F
—R—R: &% 196,561,710 26,880,000 100,383,317 — 101,326,422 116,231,185 541,382,634
Premium arise from: NTHAEAZRE :
— exercise of share — TR AR
option (Note 302) (Ki3£30a) 9,500,000  (15,627,907) — — — — (6,127,907)
— open offer (Note 30¢) —DREE
(Hfit30c) 31,406,760 - - - - — 31,406,760

— share placing (Note 30d) ~ — P Ee &

(Kia#30d) 20,000,000 = = — — — 20,000,000
Reversal of reserve for share  # [2] B8 5 42 ¢ 4

option — — 7,627,907 — — — 7,627,907
Release on disposal and written (& K fif $45 &

off of associates NG| — — — — — 2,512 2,512
Total comprehensive loss 2EBELEE - - - —  (181939621)  (53,559,450)  (235,499,080)
At 31 December 2008 RZZENF

+-A=+—-H 257,468,470 11,252,093 108,011,224 — (80,613,199) 62,674,238 358,792,826
At 1 January 2009 R=ZFZhF—-A—H 257,468,470 11,252,093 108,011,224 — (80,613,199) 62,674,238 358,792,826
Capital and Premium ATHREEEZ
arise from: BARGE :
— exercise of share — TP i AR
option (Note 30a) (Hfi£30a) 5,900,400 (5,008,320) — — — = 892,080
— share premium —HIARDERE
reduction (Note 37¢) (Hi3t31c) (97,041,650) (6,243,773) 103,285,423 — — — —
Distribution to shareholders MR 5k (#fa£31c)

(Note 31c) = = (85,953,764) = — — (85,953,764)
Dividends paid (Note 76) BRBE (Fat16) - - - — —  (16677,5%)  (16,677,59)
Total comprehensive loss FHABELEE — - - 9,140,582 76,499,720 (102,019,221) (16,378,919)
At 31 December 2009

166,327,220 — 125,342,883 9,140,582 (4,113,479) (56,022,579) 240,674,627
Company and subsidiaries ARRRMBAR 166,327,220 — 125,342,883 9,140,582 (4,113,479)  (120,842,569) 175,854,637
Associates [ 3-UNG| — — — — — 64,819,990 64,819,990
166,327,220 — 125,342,883 9,140,582 (4,113,479) (56,022,579) 240,674,627
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

31. Reserves (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Prior year adjustment

The prior year adjustment was recognised to correct the classification
error made during 2007. The premium arising from open offer by the
amount of HK$26,997,000 should be adjusted from contributed
surplus account to share premium account, the opening balance was
restated retrospectively.

Exercise of Share Option

As mentioned in Note 32 and the share premium has resulted from
the exercise of share option by CIF. The premium on issue of share
were credited in the amount of HK$9,500,000 and HK$5,900,400
for the year ended 31 December 2008 and 2009 respectively. The
share option reserve were debited by HK$15,627,907 and
HK$5,008,320 for reversal of the reserve in respect of the equity-
settled share-based payment made with CIF for the year concerned.

Share Premium Reduction and Distribution Out of Contributed
Surplus Account

By passing a special resolution at a special general meeting held on 9
July 2009, the shareholders of the Company approved a share
premium reduction under which the entire amount standing to credit
of the share premium account amounted to HK$97,041,650 be
cancelled and transferred in full to the contributed surplus account
and the amount in share option reserve amounted to HK$6,243,733
also be cancelled and transferred to the contribution surplus account.

By passing an ordinary resolution on the same date, the distribution
out of contribution surplus account of the Company of HK$0.67 per
share, totally amounted to HK$85,953,764 was approved and was
paid on 24 July 2009.

s (&)

Hizt :

(a)

(b)

LT F E 2

U FEEFARCERE  UEIE—F
FLFZRBEHER  NAZEELEZ
/ﬁu/i*26,997,000 BT IE R B H A
FABEERG R B  HAHEEN
=7/

TEIBRE

2051 &E 32 Bt - AR 17 5 1B T3 A AP B
RERDTIEBREMEL - #HZE
—EFENFR_FTNFF+ A=
—HILFE ETRHZHEEDF
# 9,500,000 & 7z K 5,900,400 /&
JCARR o ] #%[0] B B F /Z 4 E 1 &
BLETZURAGEEZRGZ
FBIREEHIE 15,627,907 T K
5,008,320 &L ©

Bl B 17w B R B B E G ERIEH 5
g

—EFNFEANAETZRES
E’/x@i K2 B IR BB AL B kg
= REHIRR 75 1B o BRI - BE
97,041,650 & 7L .2 % 17 )i (B BR 2 AT
BEREER ST I BT TS
BRAR MEREREA 6,243,733
B Z BBt i W R E A
FREE o

KRR A B B8 EERER - HE

B AR ﬂ,‘%@ﬁ?ﬂﬂt’f’ﬁw W=D

067;‘%7% & # 85,953,764 % 7T -
RZFEFNFELAZFHAZT »
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

31. Reserves (continued)

31. & (&)

Changes in fair

(Accumulated

value of losses)/
Share Share option Contributed available-for-sale Retained
premium reserve surplus  financial assets profits Total
AHHE
HBEEZ (RtEE)/
REE BRAERE BEREs ATELD REEF @t
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Company b N
At 1 January 2008 R-ZZZENF—A—A 3,237,490 26,880,000 127,380,317 72,297,981 20,733,296 250,529,084
Prior year adjustment (Note 31a) AR E A% (ff7t31a) 26,997,000 — (26,997,000) — — —
At 1 January 2008, as restated R=ZFZENF—A—H"
EL]) 30,234,490 26,880,000 100,383,317 72,297,981 20,733,296 250,529,084
Premium arise from: NTHEEEAZRE
— exercise of share option(Note 30a) — 1T R ARAE (K7 £ 30a) 9,500,000 — — — — 9,500,000
— open offer (Note 30c) — RREE (HaF30c) 31,406,760 — — — — 31,406,760
— share placing (Note 30d) — ROEE (H7#30d) 20,000,000 — — - — 20,000,000
Exercise of share option TEERE — (15,627,907) — — — (15,627,907)
Reversal of reserve for share option RO BRERE — — 7,627,907 — = 7,627,907
Total comprehensive loss FHEELESE — — — (37,135,256) (4,276,831) (41,412,087)
At 31 December 2008 RZZZNF
+-A=+-H 91,141,250 11,252,093 108,011,224 35,162,725 16,456,465 262,023,757
At 1 January 2009, as brought forward R-ZZEZNF-A—H"
EAEE 91,141,250 11,252,093 108,011,224 35,162,725 16,456,465 262,023,757
Capital and Premium arise from : NTHEESZ
BARRE
— exercise of share option (Note 30a) — 1TE BB AR AE (H17230a) 5,900,400 (5,008,320) — — — 892,080
— share premium reduction (Note 31¢) — HIR D& (B
(KiaE31c) (97,041,650) (6,243,773) 103,285,423 — — —
Distribution to shareholder (Note 37¢) AR 2R (K1 aE31c) — — (85,953,764) = — (85,953,764)
Dividends paid (Note 16) BARE (Afit16) — — — — (16,677,596) (16,677,59)
Total comprehensive loss 2 HEEIEEE — — — (35,162,725) 69,301,559 34,138,834
At 31 December 2009 RZZENEF
+=A=+-H = = 125,342,883 — 69,080,428 194,423,311

The contributed surplus of the Group and the Company represents the
difference between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries
acquired pursuant to the Group’s reorganization scheme completed on
12 December 2001 over the nominal value of the Company’s shares

issued in exchange.

Under the Companies Act (1981) of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is distributable to the shareholders, provided that the
Company is, after the payment of dividends out of the contributed
surplus, able to pay its liabilities as they become due; or the realisable
value of the Company’s assets would thereby not be less than the

aggregate of its liabilities, issued share capital and reserves.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

32. Share-based Payment Transactions

Equity-settled share option scheme

The Company had entered into an agreement with China
Investment Fund Company Limited (“CIF”) on 17 August, 2007 for
acquiring 80,000,000 new shares of CIF at HK$0.276 with an
aggregate consideration of HK$22,080,000 and the Company had
agreed to grant an option to CIF for the subscription of up to a
maximum of 86,000,000 new shares of the Company at HK$0.20
per share with an aggregate subscription price of HK$17,200,000
of which 80% will be regarded as an option money and a payment
of HK$8,320,000 in cash. The option is exercisable within an option
period of two years starting from the date of granting of the option
on 4 September 2007. On 14 March 2008, the Company
announced that the subscription price for CIF outstanding share
options was adjusted from HK$0.20 per share to HK$0.1739 per
share (HK$1.739 per consolidated share) with effect from 18
March, 2008 as a result of the above mentioned share consolidation
and open offer.

On 10 June 2009, CIF has exercised the balancing option to
subscribe 3,600,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each at a price of
HK$1.739 each. The premium on issue of shares of HK$5,900,400
was credited to the share premium account.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their
related subscription price are as follows:

Subscription price REEE

Date of grant s gunli =Rt
Date of expiry [ B HA
Date of exercise f1f# B B

32. LR X 2R 5
IR AN E 2 BB IR E st &

ARG EPREEESERAA(F
EEEe )R _ZETEFNA++t

B &I sk A120.27678 T W BE R
& £ 480,000,000 % #H A% - #HR(E A
22,080,000/ 70 + AR & E R & [ &
B ERES T BRE  LUEK020
7 TT 3R %?%%mmm&$“7ﬁ
B% - #2528 2 /517,200,000 78 7 (H A
0% MW R IEEIREER) KR &K
188,320,000 L - IR ERIE =TT
tENAEBAREERERELH
MEZEREPEAGTE R Z
NEZA+MB KAAEM > AR
LB EHRAREE AT
NF=ZA+N\BHRE dEEEES K
THRERE2REEBER020%E T
A FRR0.173958 T (B & G 1D
1.739%7C) °

RZZEZNFANATH AEIEER
TEMTEHR TEBRE  ZERK1739
7 T 2 B 1% 52 £ 3,600,000 A% & A% M &
001 BT Z2F I - BT MH 2% E
5,900,400/ JL 5T AR 9 &= (B AR ©

e AR 1T 2 2 B8 B
BzE28HmT

KRB LEAERRE

HK$1.739 per share
FH81.739%8 T

4 September 2007
—EELFNANA
3 September 2009
—TZAFNAA=H
10 June 2009
—ZEENFERNATH
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

32. Share-based Payment Transactions (continued) 32. U 2R 5Z (&)
2009 2008
—EENFE ZZTTNF
No of share No of share
options options
BIREZE REIRtEEE
At the beginning of the year R F 4] 3,600,000 86,000,000
Forfeited BRI = —
Exercised B217% 3,600,000 50,000,000
Expired 2 & — —
At the end of the year LR = 3,600,000
(Consolidated
shares)
(& fFHR )
The fair value of the share option granted was measured with ERLEREZATFEDNIZENR S
reference to the market price of CIF’ shares at the transaction date. HHRBEEEESRH 2 TEE -
33. Operating Lease Commitments 33. EEMAOARE
At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease payments REER  REBER A HEEE

under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

HHER
BHAMRBRXNZZERSEEN
™

Group
REE

2009 2008

—EENE "TTN\F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Within one year —F K
In the second to fifth year inclusive

1,045,080 =

F_EFRAF(BEERERT) 2,262,360 —

3,307,440 =
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

34. Related Party Transactions 3. BEALER S
Apart form the transactions with related parties disclosed elsewhere BRI EHRERFPSITIHREEBEA LT
in the financial statements, the following transactions were entered EITZR B THXZZTIHEANEER
into by the Group with the related parties negotiated on terms HEEATIRERBE I GERERE
mutually agreed with these related parties: #T
(a) Group (@) ~&H
2009 2008
—EENF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
B JT BIT
Management fees paid to a Company EXHTF—R#EEARAESE
with a common director NEIZEEE 3,000,000 5,400,000
Commission fees paid to a Company EXNTF—HEHEAELRKREZ
with a common shareholder NElZHEEH — 477,938
Apart form the transactions with related parties disclosed elsewhere BREBEHmExR BT ELEEREE A+
in the financial statements, the following transactions were entered T ZR 9 NHRSThEANA A
into by the Company with the related parties negotiated on terms HREEATIREHEBEZIETERGE
mutually agreed with these related parties: 1T
(b) Company (b) A F]
2009 2008
—E2EENFE Z—ZEENF
HK$ HK$
B JT BIT
Management fees received from BB ARCERE
subsidiaries 8,477,000 5,188,287
Management fees paid to a Company EXNTF—HE#EEERESR Y
with a common director NAEIZERE 3,000,000 5,400,000
Administrative fees paid to a subsidiary EXNT—HRBARZITHE 148,000 871,378
Commission fees paid to a Company with B X it 7 — B A LR KRE 2
a common shareholder ARz A ER = 477,938
Dividend income received from a subsidiary & W — R B A 7 2 % 24 A 51,600,000 —
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

35. Contingent Liabilities

As noted in the last years’ audited financial statements, a claim has
been brought against a subsidiary of the Group namely “GR
Investment Holdings Limited” on 14 March 2008 by an agent
“Golden Eagle International (Group) Ltd” (“Golden Eagle”) under a
court order (HCA 2032/2007), alleging that the Company is liable
for the payment of RMB12,750,000 which was the balance of an
unsettled agency commission regarding the provision of agency
services in procuring the sales of an investment, namely “Shanghai

White Cat Company Ltd"” during the year 2000.

The Company has served a defence and a counter claim against
“Golden Eagle International (Group) Ltd” for damages of
RMB7,324,564 for Golden Eagle to discharge its obligations before
expiry date under an Agency Agreement. The directors, after
seeking legal advice, of the opinion that it is not probable for the
subsidiary be liable to the claim. The Company has not made any
provision in respect of this claim but has incurred a legal deposit for

HK$813,000 this year in dealing with the claims.

36. Significant Subsequent Events

Top-up Placing

On 11 February 2010, the Company completed a top-up placing of
21,300,000 new shares of HK$0.10 each at a price of HK$1.80
each pursuant to the placing and subscription agreements dated 28
January 2010. The net proceeds from this placing of shares
amounting to HK$37.7 million was generated for general working
capital of the Group and has been kept as bank deposit. The issued
capital of the Company has been increased to HK$14,958,920,

representing 149,589,200 shares of HK$0.10 each.

Convertible Notes Placing

On 28 January 2010, the Company entered into an agreement of
placing convertible notes with an agent, Baron Capital Limited, for
placing a 3 years zero coupon convertible notes (First Convertible
Notes) with a principal amount of HK$30 million. It will be
redeemed on maturity at 110% of the principal amount of the

notes outstanding.
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36.
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MEFEBZPBIRERTL  R=2F
TNE=F+TAE REF[LEREK
SEERAF] ([ BIE AR
% (HCA 2032/2007) M — M & & €&
BIRER AR 2 AEEK B QRSN
RE ERZAERR _ZTZTTF
RERERY  TEHEERAI LEEA
HWERAR I 2REZREERERAS
‘8 AR 12,750,0007T ©

AARBEREMBIGMISEBBE
BEERAAIBREREREZNRHA
AMAEEBREEARNEERREAR
#6732456470 c BIKEREBE Rg - &
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SERK2,130 8 IR & R EE0.10% T 2 %1
BHZEERTRE - RARGOEE
Fri8 78 H 53,7708 B T & AIE AR &
Bz MEBESUFEEBITER
AR 2 B BT A I % 14,958,920
77T » B1149,589,200 A% & % 0.107% 7T 2
A& 1n o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

36. Significant Subsequent Events (continued)

Convertible Notes Placing (continued)

On the same date, the Company also entered into the convertible
note subscription agreement with a controlling shareholder, Favor
Hero Investments Ltd, to subscribe the convertible notes (Second
Convertible Notes) with a principal amount of HK$30 million. The
principal terms and conditions of the Second Convertible Notes are

same as the First Convertible Notes.

The above First and Second Convertible Notes are convertible into
conversion shares at an initial conversion price of HK$2.60 per share
(subject to adjustments), a total of 23,076,922 new shares will be

issued.

The estimated net proceeds from the issue of the First and Second
Convertible Notes will be about HK$59.3 million. The net proceeds
will be used for general working capital of the Group and the

funding of new investment opportunities.

Share Subdivision and Change of Board Lot Size

On 29 January 2010, the Company announced a proposed share
subdivision and change of board lot size. The Board proposed that
each of the existing issued and unissued share of HK$0.10 each in
the share capital of the Company be subdivided into four (4)
subdivided shares of HK$0.025 each. Once the share subdivision
becomes effective, the authorized share capital of the Company will
be HK$30,000,000 divided into 1,200,000,000 subdivided shares
and the board lot size of the shares be changed from 20,000 shares

to 5,000 subdivided shares.

36.

EXEEBRBIE(E)
TR EEERE (&)

]2 &) IR B B B2 4% AR A% 3 Favor Hero
Investments Ltd 7] 37 A] #2 & 2= #% 32 58 1%
& REALEA30008E T2 A
REBR(F_OJHMBREE) - E=AlR
REBZETEZERRGHEE —A R
REEMER -

FHME—RE A BREEARNS
HiEFR260E T (A FARE) Lk
BRI G - & FEE1723,076,922 1% #
R

BOE-—RE_ABRREEZGEFA
SREFEBOR/59308E T - FIE
REFERBEAEE L —REESR
EhAMRERSRTES -

ROFANREREBFEEEN

RZZE—ZFFE—A=-+hHB  AQF
EMEEROFEARENEFEES
- BEZEEZBARAREFTER
HAEI0B L2 BRINAE BT RARE
1T 48 = U (4) % & % A {E50.025 75
T2 HRAIR D o RBR 0 IR 48 A &
KRR ZEERA B3,000E B TS
BRERFERGD  BOZEFEE
B A7 #% §120,000 % A% 19 5 2% 45,000 A%
ARG, ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

37. Cash and Cash Equivalents 37. B4 NEREE4£IER
Group Company
REE VNN
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EENF ZETENEFE ZEZAFE ZZETENF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS
BT BIT BT BT
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFERE 1,478,662 5,663,864 1,095,737 155,233
Cash with brokers EHRREL 2B 1,043 30,962,280 7 697
Short term bank deposits EHRITER 21,188,617 41,214,099 744,293 28,406,647
22,668,322 77,840,243 1,840,037 28,562,577
The interest rate range on short term bank deposits was between REHRITERZ A EN F005EE
0.05% to 0.135% (2008: 0.03% to 0.08%); these deposits are 0135 B2 &E(ZFZF/\F : 003EB=E
mature within a month. 008[8) : ZEFaMN— @A REH -
38. Capital Management 38. EXEHE

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain healthy equity ratio in order to support its business and
maximize shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to
it, in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Group may consider to make dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares by way of open offer. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies or processes during the years ended 31
December 2009 and 31 December 2008.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

38. Capital Management (continued)

Capital is monitored on the basis of the equity ratio, which is
calculated as being equity as a percentage of total assets. This is
reported to senior management as part of the Group's regular
internal management reporting. The Group’s capital and equity

ratio are shown in the table below.

38.

EXREE (#F)
BAT RS R (RRAGEERE
ZEALAE) BEEE - RS

EEETHARERREMNSRE R
ABHE - AEBZEARER LR
R TRATR o

Group

REE
2009 2008
—EEAF —EENF
HK$ million HK$ million
BEBTT BEATL
Capital (Note 30) &R (K17£30) 12.83 12.47
Reserves (Note 31) & (B aF31) 240.67 358.79
Total equity A4 (E 253.50 371.26
Total assets (i) A EBAE)) 254.23 381.71
Equity ratio e b & 99% 97%

0] Total assets include all non-current assets and current assets of the

Group.

39. Financial Risk Management

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bonds, equity
link notes, equity instrument, derivative financial instruments which
are classified into four categories and including financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivable, held-to-
maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets. The
objective of the Group is to achieve medium to long-term capital

growth through investing in the financial assets.

39.

() EBEREEEIEEFEHTBDEE

B Rk E 1

AEBZIZHBIABEES  #
SHBAFERE RATAE TAMBKT
B(DENE - BRERATFEFARR
ReHBITAR BERREKRERE 7
EERIHZRERAHHENBE
E) AKRBEZERREBMBEER
ERGHHERPEREER -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 75 ¥R 2R B 5E (AR
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—_TFTNF+_A=1+—HIEFE

39. Financial Risk Management (continued)

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
market risk (including foreign currency risk, price risk and interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are

summarized as below.

(@) Foreign currency risk

The Group holds assets (both monetary and non-monetary) in
form of bonds, equity link notes, fixed deposits and equity
investment which are denominated in foreign currency, such
as Australian dollars (AUD), US dollar (USD), New Turkish Lira
(TRY) and Renminbi (RMB) respectively. It is therefore exposed
to currency risk as the value of the financial instruments
denominated in other currencies that will fluctuate due to the
changes in exchanges rates. The investment manager is
responsible for managing the net position of the monetary
and non-monetary positions in each foreign currency by

hedging against forward contracts.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the

reporting date are as follows:

30. IR EE (£&)

AEEPHETARELEZETERRS
miZER(BENERR  ERER

ENERER)  FERBRERDE R
R EFCERMLAAEEESEZS

R\ 2 BB - W X o

(a) HhEEE B

AEBERBEEE(BRLIEE
%) A B2 ART(R
)= (ExT)) > £ BHESH
B ((tEBEEHEN]) AR
(TAR® ) FIEIEZES
RaHBRE EHFERRER
BRE - At ARAEMBEED
BB ITAZEE/RREXRS
BMKE  AAKRESEHER
R RELEBREBE HER
He BRI LEERR
FELIFEERRE -

i CRCE Y 3 PN L
T EMAEREEE M EEE
mT :

Assets Liabilities
BE =F

2009 2008 2009 2008

—EEAF ZTTENEFE ZZBZELEFE ZETNF

AUD SR IT — 7,002,480 — —
usb ETT 753,241 72,976,550 — 6,064,618
TRY TEHEHEHEBEN — 15,727,270 — —
RMB AR 17,118 17,120 — —
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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39. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(@) Foreign currency risk (continued)

In addition, the following table demonstrates the sensitivity at
the balance sheet date, to a reasonable possible change in
the exchange rates of AUD, USD, TRY and RMB, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group’s net loss (due to the

changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities).

30. IR EE (£&)

(a)

SNEE R ()

Yok - TRIRREEAAEE
IEBFELAT £ 4 F
HFERRARMERZA®A
BB (FAEBERTE) &
B (R EEEERAEY A
TEEBHB -

Increase/
decrease
in foreign  Effect on loss
currency rate after tax
ExtFH A HERBE

T & BREz®E

AUD
2009

2008

usbD

2009

2008

TRY

2009

2008

RMB

2009

2008

BT
—2ENF

—EBNF

E P

—BENF

—EENF

TEHMEN

—BENF

—EENF

AR®

—BENF

—EENF

+5% 6,331
-5% (6,331)
+5% 12,247
-5% (12,247)
+5% 208,127
-5% (208,127)
+5% 400,566
-5% (400,566)
+5% 65,314
-5% (65,314)
+5% 16,747
-5% (16,747)
+5% 2,650
-5% (2,650)
+5% Nil
-5% Nil

L BEREABERAT 2000 £
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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39. Financial Risk Management (continued) 30 BiEEEEIE (&)
(b) Price risk (b) EER e
The Group is exposed to price risk through its investment in AEBREER EMRAFZSRZ
listed equity securities. It has been classified in the KEMEHERRER - RERE R
consolidated balance sheet either at available-for-sale financial GEBEEABRYBEAUHELEE
assets or as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. BHREENIRAFEFABRE
The management manages this exposure by maintaining a CHBEE SEEEBERER
portfolio of investments with different risk and return profiles. pREREREZREEE - UE
The Group's equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity Bt ERRE AEEZERER
securities operating in banking, financial services, media, B EZBERRREB REFER
property investment and hotel industry sectors listed in Hong ERBE LT ZHRITERS 28R
Kong and The United States of America. The investment team %R MERERBEES
on regular basis monitors the performance of investment 2R AES - HE BB EHE
portfolio. BEREMEG 2RE o
As at the year ended date, the total financial assets at fair BEF#H#B ZRAFEFAEZR
value through profit or loss are shown as follows: RV EERLBEYMT
Fair value
AFE
2009 2008
—BENE —TTN\F
Financial assets held for trading FIEEBMIEEE
Listed securities EFmESH 26,264,000 237,125
Financial assets designated as at fair value BEABATETA
through profit or loss Bamk o WKEE = =
Total financial assets at fair value through BATEGFAEBRRZ
profit or loss B 75 & EE B R 26,264,000 237,125

To ensure that a reasonable spread of investments is
maintained, the Group’s investment restrictions prohibits it
from investing the value of its holding of investments shall
not exceeding 20% of the Group’s net assets value at the
time when the investment decision is made. The Group has a
treasury team to comply with this fulfillment.

J’ PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2009
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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39. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk related primarily to
floating rate borrowings from a financial institution which
was redeemed during 2009. The Group has no significant
interest rate risk as there are no significant long term external
borrowings which bear floating interest rate. The Group has
continually maintained certain amount of time deposit at
bank to hedge against its exposures to interest rate risk.

Other than the above, the Group’s exposures to interest rates
on financial assets and financial liabilities are not significant.
The investment team monitors and reviews the overall interest
sensitivity of the Group’s assets and liabilities on regular basis.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.
Derivative counterparties and cash transactions are limited to
high-credit-quality financial institutions. The Group has
policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any
financial institution and transacts only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties.

The Group regards the maximum credit risk exposure limited
to the loans due from the associated companies and other
receivables, approximately to the aggregated carrying value of
HK$1.7 million (2008: HK$34 million). In order to minimize
the credit risk, the management has implemented strict
control over the outstanding amounts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual debt at
each balance sheet date and ensure that adequate
impairment are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider that the
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

The Group continued to enjoy a strong financial position at
the end of 2009, the cash and cash equivalents amounting to
HK$22 million (2008: HK$77 million). It includes the time
deposits in an amount approximated to HK$21 million.

BERERE (&)

(c)

(d)

(e)

A =& b

AEBZAFEFREREEHR
M SEBIEL 2 FBNEREE
Bl ZABANEREEER-F
ZNFERE - ARANKE L EIN
FBREXFAEZERRBAIR
%%'K$EliﬂiﬁﬂTﬂ

c ARBEEFENBITHER—

CREEHFRAL PEEY
Zﬂ?HM

BR Lt &S - AR B E Y 2 B 75
BEMIBAGBZFREARL S
EX - REEBREHERER®E
AEBEENABZEBN R
RE -

EER R

AEEVESEAEEETRER -
TETABFRREXHERR
FERIFZUMBHRE AEEHE
Bl EBR Mﬁ@%&ﬁ%%%
BAAXZEERR  Y{EEE
wT&E;E%Z F= TR
5 o

REERE  ZazERRER
REWEEAREER &ﬁ@ﬁw
RIE REEGFTAOARIT0E B
T(ZZT)\FE : 34008%7T) °
AREEERR  EEEBEH X
88 RIB R AR B EEPE o P AD
AREBREZEEAEMS@ERE
Bza RO &5 THERTA
el € ZE/EH R HRME ° Bt
T ARREERAE AKEZ
EERRBRE NERD

u&bﬁﬁﬂﬁ
N-BBAFFER  FERBE
BERBEZVBNRR RekE

RIRE&IERE22008ET(ZF
ZNE:770088L) EFE
FE4)E2,1008 B T 2 E BFER °

) BEREEBRERAT 2009 F3R
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I EE L))

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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39. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(e) Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group aims to monitor and maintain a level of cash and
cash equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group's operations and investment commitments
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. Other
than these, the Group has no other bank borrowing (2008:

Nil).

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the Group’s
financial liabilities as at the balance sheet date, based on the

contractual undiscounted payments.

30. IR EE (£&)

(e)

xRk (&)

AEEFEERENEFTEEER
REAZEERERREIEHA
ZKFE - ABAEEZZERK
BAEREES  WHERESR
ERBZEE MO AKEY
BHMRTERE(ZET/N\F:
&) -

TRBARSEEBIZEHOIERR
NRABZAEEMBAEZE
HAE R

Group &
2009
—EENF
3 to less
On Less than than 12 1to5
demand 3 months months years Total
3@RA=E
REXRE LR3EA 2PR12EA 1855 et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT B JT BT BT BT
Other payables H {th fE S BRIE 431,269 — — — 431,269
Due to Sinox Fund ERFMRESEE
Management Limited BR AT A 250,000 — — — 250,000
Provision for taxation 5 TE B 44,775 — — — 44,775
726,044 — — — 726,044
2008
—EENF
3 to less
On  Less than than 12 1 to
demand 3 months months 5 years Total
3EAZE
REREF DR3EA PR12(EA 1554 “Et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BIT BIT BIT BIT EIT
Other payables H b & 1 BR I8 337,780 — — — 337,780
Interest-bearing EEE
borrowings 6,064,618 — — — 6,064,618
Due to Sinox Fund ERFMRESER
Management Limited BRARFIAE 240,404 — — — 240,404
Provision for taxation ol T8 B 3,801,980 — — — 3,801,980
10,444,782 — — — 10,444,782
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39. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(i)

30. IR EE (£&)

(f) Fair value hierarchy ) DFESFHEE
Financial instruments carried at fair value: () ZRFEIERZIHE
TAH:
The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining AREEFRANUNTEREEE
and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments: ELAEEFEIAZ AF
8 :
Level 1 : fair values measured based on quoted prices F—HHRAEEEXAE
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or PERBRMZ 2 HmE (REHE
liabilities. BIAEZRATE-
Level 2 : fair values measured based on valuation B IREERTETE 2
techniques for which all inputs which have a significant NEE - MZEHERNZ
effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either FFr 7 %) A B B %2 sk fHl 2 Pl 8
directly or indirectly. = WwHEARAFEAS
BEATE -
Level 3 : fair values measured based on valuation F=  BREERMGTEZ
techniques for which all inputs which have a significant NEE - MZEHERNTZ
effect on the recorded fair value are not based on FrE &8 AMBEIIEER AR
observable market data (unobservable inputs). iR GEEREAE) @ I
HEARAFEREFERY
@,
At 31 December 2009, the Group had following R-ZEZANF+_A=+—
financial instruments carried at fair value: B A"&EEBUTERAFE
PRk Z TR -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£—R - fk F=H st
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BIT BIT BIT BIT
Available-for-sale equity investment — A] {4 H & & R & 119,797,794 — — 119,797,794
Listed equity investments at fair BRAFEFABRE
value through profit or loss 2 ERAEKE 26,264,000 = — 26,264,000
Investment in convertibles notes R EEEE
— Debt portion — &I = — 81,373,530 81,373,530
Investment in convertibles notes AR EEEE
— Conversion portion — B ER — 174,179 — 174,179
146,061,794 174,179 81,373,530 227,609,503

L mERREBERA
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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HE—TENFf —A=1+—HIEFE

39. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(f) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

(ii) Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities carried at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets
and financial liabilities carried at cost or amortised cost
were not materiality different from their fair values as at
31 December 2009.

40. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant effect on carrying amounts of assets and liabilities as
follows:

(a) Estimated impairment of receivables

The Company records impairment of receivables based on an
assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables and
prepayments, deposits and other receivables. The
identification of doubtful debts requires the directors’
estimates. Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying values of
the trade receivables and prepayment, deposits and other
receivables and doubtful debt expenses in the period in which
such estimates have been changed.

J’ PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2009

BERERE (&)

() AFEEREE(E)

(i) BR#Z 2\ F1E LI DR 2
BBEEERMBEREZ
/‘\qué‘

_$§ﬂ¢+ A=+—

+ 7N 5 B A AN o M B X
$W$ZW%§E&W%%
BEZHREEREAEQFEL S
BAER-

40. B RS 5 K

R B 2 A YA R R T
- At RAE D RIFBEER R
HiEA R (BREERREMAMELLMA
EEEMBATEARZEHBER)M
TR o

AEBERRIELGEFTREBR - AF

SRFEFTAEEMEEER  BR LR
LPERBEMRERER - RBEHEER
BEZREEBREAZE 2GR
(CESUNNE

(a) EUWBRIE Z{EFTRE

ARAREEZEWERANE
NHE e REMRERERELZ
A] M B 1 2 5 RS 8% R IR AR TR
ZHE  REENFTREEEY
st - WEHEREMEFHME
B AZERBRZEGICE
BHEA - HEZRURER
BNRE - R REMEKKRER
AR AR ZRAEEBKREE -



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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40. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

(continued)

(b) Impairment test of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in such case,
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. Estimating the value in use
requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also to
choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.

41. Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements on pages 26 to 29 were approved and
authorized for issue by the board of directors on 26 April, 2010.

40. ERE AT R E (&)

41.

(b)

EERERH

HETRBRELERE KA
BEEATFERENR - RIfFEE
BEZAKOESRE BEZANW
AeBREESRCELENL
EREEEANFEREEXAM
EZRREFE  UnERNEE
MET KREBHREELEES
ERARE LBYNEMEESN
BEMANEEZEERA  Hib
BRAT - AR IRE S BIREEMN
BreReELBUMER - N4
RAEMREER . AKERHEN
RetEENEEZARAKBETR
B MAREREZH
REUAEZFHREREZRIE

HEE B RS ¥R 3R

FHEFAZMBEHRRER _F —
TEOA-+RAEEESHELE
T -
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Financial Summary

MBME

For the year ended 37 December 2009

HE-FENF+=A=+—HIFE

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
—ETERF —ZETERF —ETTLF FTTNF ZEBEEAE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BIT BIT BT
Results ¥iE
Profit/(loss) for RERZHR
the year (E38) (7,924,759) 9,673,788 150,238,913  (53,559,459) (102,019,221)
Assets and liabilities EENRE& &
Total assets BERE 258,551,037 264,270,410 554,357,656 381,706,528 254,229,591
Total liabilities B EmE (24,188,899) (15,175,715)  (6,495,742) (10,444,782) (726,044)
Net assets EEFE 234,362,138 249,094,695 547,861,914 371,261,746 253,503,547
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